e)

HUXLEY

CITY COUNCIL MEETING NOTICE
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 11, 2022, 6:00 P.M.

CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER REGULAR MEETING: ROLL CALL

APPROVE AGENDA AS PRESENTED AND/OR AMENDED

PUBLIC COMMENT (5 MINUTE TIME LIMIT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THIS AGENDA)

PUBLIC HEARINGS

a) Consideration of Annexation of Property Owned by Jan Rose Farm, Inc.

b) Rezoning of Property Owned by Jan Rose Farm Inc. from Agricultural (A-1) to Planned Unit Development
District (R-5)

CONSENT AGENDA ~ These are routine business items and will be acted upon by one Roll Call Vote without
separate discussion unless a Councilmember or citizen requests an item to be removed or considered
separately.

a)

b)
c)

d)

e)
f)

Approve Minutes from September 27, 2022 Council Meeting and October 4, 2022 Special Council Meeting
and Work Session

Approve Payment of Bills

Approve Resolution No. 22-082 Authorizing the Signatories and Placement of Funds in Various
Depositories

Approve Resolution No. 22-083 for Contract between Story County and Huxley as a Subrecipient of the
Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (SLFRF) for the Water Treatment Plant Expansion and
Well Field

Approve Resolution No. 22-084 for Payment Application No. 11 Water Treatment Plant Expansion
Approve Resolution No. 22-085 for Payment Application No. 1 Huxley Shallow Well No. 7

f) BUSINESS ITEMS

g)

a)
b)

c)

Approve Resolution No. 22-086 for Annexation of Property Owned by Jan Rose Farm, Inc.

Approve First Reading of Ordinance 527 to Amend the Municipal Code of the City of Huxley, lowa, by
Rezoning Property Owned by 120 South, LLC from Agricultural (A-1) to Planned Unit Development District
(R-5) Classification

Approve Resolution No. 22-087 to Approve Site Plan for Ballard Dental

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS-DIRECTION TO CITY STAFF

a)

Direction to Staff for October 25" Council Meeting

h) COUNCIL AND MAYOR REPORTS




For more information on this and other agenda items, please call the City Clerk’s Office at 515-597-2561 or visit
the Clerk’s Office, City Administration Building at 515 N. Main Ave. Council agendas are available to the public at
the City Clerk’s Office on Monday morning preceding Tuesday’s council meeting. Citizens can also request to
receive meeting notices and agendas by email by calling the Clerk’s Office or sending their request via email.




Public Hearings

Consideration of Annexation of Property
Owned by Jan Rose Farm, Inc

Rezoning of Property Owned by Jan Rose Farm Inc. from
Agricultural (A-1) to Planned Unit Development District (R-5)



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON ANNEXATION OF PROPERTY OWNED BY JAN ROSE FARM, INC.

TO: ALL CITIZENS AND RESIDENTS OF THE CITY OF HUXLEY, IOWA, AND TO ALL OTHER PERSONS WHO
MAY BE ENTITLED TO NOTICE OF ANNEXATION UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF IOWA CODE SECTION
368.7.

YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED that, Jan Rose Farm, Inc., an lowa corporation, titleholder of a tract
of land, legally described as follows:

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
THE NORTH HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 26, TOWNSHIP 82 NORTH,
RANGE 24 WEST OF THE 5TH P.M., STORY COUNTY, IOWA; EXCEPT THE WEST 25 FEET
OF SAID NORTH HALF AND EXCEPT THE NORTH 1.23 FEET OF THE EAST 303.3 FEET OF
SAID NORTH HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 26, AS SHOWN ON THE
WARRANTY DEED RECORDED IN BOOK 294 PAGE
216.

CONTAINING APPROXIMATELY 80.17 ACRES, INCLUDING 1.83 OF ROAD RIGHT-OFWAY
EASEMENT.

SUBJECT TO EASEMENTS, COVENANTS AND RESTRICTIONS OF RECORD.
has requested Annexation of said tract to the City.

YOU ARE FURTHER AND SPECIFICALLY NOTIFIED that a hearing before City Council on the above
described Annexation has been set to commence on the 27th day of September, 2022, at 6:00 P.M. in
the City Council Chambers, City Hall, 515 N Main Avenue, Huxley, lowa 50124, at which time and place

any person wishing to speak for or against said Annexation will be given the opportunity to be heard.

Submitted by: Amy Kaplan, Zoning Clerk



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING OF THE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION ON THE REZONING OF
CERTAIN PROPERTY OWNED BY JAN ROSE FARM INC FROM AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT (A-1) TO
PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (R-5) CLASSIFICATION IN THE CITY OF HUXLEY, IOWA

TO: ALL CITIZENS AND RESIDENTS OF THE CITY OF HUXLEY, IOWA, AND TO ALL OTHER PERSONS WHO
MAY BE ENTITLED TO NOTICE OF A PUBLIC HEARING ON THE REZONING OF PROPERTY IN THE CITY
OF HUXLEY, IOWA.

YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED that the Planning & Zoning Commission and City Council is considering
the rezoning of certain property in the City of Huxley, lowa;

602 North Main Ave. Legally described as; That part of Parcel “A” of the South Half of the Northeast
Quarter of Section 26, Township 82 North, Range 24 West of the 5th P.M., Story County, lowa, as shown
on the plat of survey recorded as Slide 181 Page 06 with the Story County Recorder's Office; AND that
part of the North Half of the Southeast Quarter of said Section 26, and being more particularly described
as follows:

Beginning at the Northeast corner of said Parcel “A”; thence South 00 degrees 25 minutes 32 seconds
East, along the east line of said South Half of the Northeast Quarter of Section 26, a distance of 879.46
feet, to the north line of that part of said South Half of the Northeast Quarter and said North Half of the
Southeast Quarter of Section 26 as described on the Warranty Deed recorded in Book 294 Page 216;
thence North 89 degrees 22 minutes 15 seconds West, along said north line of that part of the South Half
of the Northeast Quarter and the North Half of the Southeast Quarter of Section 26 as described on the
Warranty Deed recorded in Book 294 Page 216, a distance of 304.17 feet, to the west line of that part of
said South Half of the Northeast Quarter and said North Half of the Southeast Quarter of Section 26 as
described on the Warranty Deed recorded in Book 294 Page 216; thence South 00 degrees 31 minutes 48
seconds East, along said west line of that part of the South Half of the Northeast Quarter and the North
Half of the Southeast Quarter of Section 26 as described on the Warranty Deed recorded in Book 294
Page 216, a distance of 448.37 feet, to the south line of that part of said South Half of the Northeast
Quarter and said North Half of the Southeast Quarter of Section 26 as described on the Warranty Deed
recorded in Book 294 Page 216; thence North 89 degrees 56 minutes 24 seconds East, along said south
line of that part of the South Half of the Northeast Quarter and the North Half of the Southeast Quarter
of Section 26 as described on the Warranty Deed recorded in Book 294 Page 216, a distance of 303.30
feet, to the east line of said Southeast Quarter of Section 26; thence South 00 degrees 09 minutes 37
seconds East, along said east line of the Southeast Quarter of Section 26, a distance of 1325.65 feet, to
the south line of said North Half of the Southeast Quarter of Section 26; thence North 89 degrees 58
minutes 23 seconds West, along said south line of the North Half of the Southeast Quarter of Section 26,
a distance of 2635.44feet, to the east line of the West 25 feet of said Southeast Quarter of Section 26;
thence North 00 degrees 13 minutes 55 seconds West, along said east line of the West 25 feet of the
Southeast Quarter of Section 26, a distance of 1322.89 feet, to the south line of HUXLEY DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION PLAT 3, an official plat, located in the City of Huxley, Story County, lowa; thence North 89
degrees 56 minutes 24 seconds East, along said south line of HUXLEY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION PLAT
3, a distance of 1118.48 feet, to the east line of Outlot A, said HUXLEY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
PLAT 3; thence North 00 degrees 45 minutes 46 seconds West, along said east line of Outlot A, HUXLEY
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION PLAT 3, a distance of 749.86 feet, to the south line of Outlot B, said
HUXLEY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION PLAT 3; thence South 84 degrees 39 minutes 40 seconds East,
continuing along said south line of Outlot B, a distance of 152.74 feet; thence South 80 degrees 25
minutes 46 seconds East, along said south line of Outlot B, a distance of 156.52 feet, to the east line of
said HUXLEY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION PLAT 3; thence North 00 degrees 21 minutes 27 seconds
West, along said east line of HUXLEY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION PLAT 3, a distance of 614.95 feet, to
the south line of HUXLEY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION PLAT 1, an official plat, located in the City of
Huxley, Story County, lowa; thence South 89 degrees 59 minutes 58 seconds East, along said south line of
HUXLEY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION PLAT 1, a distance of 1205.00 feet, to said east line of the South
Half of the Northeast Quarter of Section 26 and the Point of Beginning; EXCEPT Parcel “B” of the South
Half of the Northeast Quarter of Section 26, Township 82 North, Range 24 West of the 5th P.M., Story



County, lowa, as shown on the plat of survey recorded as Slide 181 Page 06 with the Story County
Recorder's Office.

Containing approximately 118.64 acres, including 3.04 acres of road right-of-way easement.
Subject to easements, covenants and restrictions of record.

From Agricultural District (A-1) to Planned Unit Development District (R-5) Classification.
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION:

Property in Story County, lowa lying south of Campus Dr and Snyder Dr and West of US Highway
69.

YOU ARE FURTHER AND SPECIFICALLY NOTIFIED that hearings to consider rezoning in light of the
requested rezoning has been set to commence in the City Council Chambers located at 515 N Main
Avenue in the City of Huxley lowa at which time and place any person wishing to speak for or against said
rezoning will be given the opportunity to be heard:

Planning & Zoning Commission (informal hearing): September 26, 2022 at 6 p.m.

City Council (formal hearing): September 27, 2022 at 6 p.m.

Submitted by: Amy Kaplan, Zoning Clerk



Consent Agenda



HUXLEY CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

Tuesday, September 27, 2022

These minutes are as recorded by the City Clerk and are subject to City Council approval at the next regular

council meeting.

COUNCIL MEETING: The Huxley City Council held a meeting on the above date pursuant to rules of the council,

notice posted at City Hall and onto website. Mayor Deaton called the meeting to order at 6:01 pm.

ROLL CALL: Kuhn, Echer, Thompson, Pilcher, Roberts

AGENDA APPROVAL: Motion by Pilcher, second by Kuhn to approve agenda as presented. Roll Call: Kuhn,

Echer, Pilcher, Thompson, Roberts voted yes. Motion carried.

CITY STAFF PRESENT: Jolene Lettow - City Clerk, Cathy Van Maanen — Library Director, Nathan Albaugh — Police

Sergeant

CONSULTANT: Amy Beattie — City Attorney/Brick Gentry Law Firm

CONSENT AGENDA: Motion by Roberts, second by Thompson to Approve Consent Agenda Items as Listed:

a. Approve Minutes from September 12, 2022 Council Meeting

b. Approve Payment of Bills

Roll Call: Echer, Kuhn, Thompson, Pilcher, Roberts voted yes. Motion carried.

Claims:
A KING'S THRONE, LLC
ANDERSON DAVID
ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY
BAKER & TAYLOR ENTERTAINME
BALDWIN SUPPLY-DES MOINES
BOUND TREE MEDICAL
CARDMEMBER SERVICE
COMPASS MINERALS AMERICA
COMPUTER RESQOURCE SPECIALI
CONSUMERS ENERGY
DEMCO INC.
DOLLAR GENERAL-REGIONS 410
FILTER SHOP INC
GALLS, LLC- DBA CARPENTER
GARBAGE GUYS
GPM
GRAINGER
GRAYSTONE CO. LLC
HAWKINS, INC.
HEARTLAND CO-OP
HOMES BY ADVANTAGE LLC
INTEGRATED PRINT SOLUTIONS
INTERSTATE BATTERIES
IOWA STATE UNIVERSITY
JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL
MARCO, INC.
MARTIN MARIETTA MATERIALS
MICROBAC LABORATORIES INC
MISCELLANEQUS VENDOR
MK SERVICES
MSA SAFETY SALES, LLC
MUNICIPAL SUPPLY
NEW CENTURY FS INC
OXEN TECHNOLOGY
PCC AN AMBULANCE BILLING S
PREMIER
REDWOOD BUILDERS, LLC
RELIANT FIRE APPARATUS
STAPLES BUSINESS CREDIT
STORY COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFF

PORTAJOHN (LARSON)

NORD KALSEM RETAL REFUND
WIX57060 TOGGLE SWITCH

BOOKS

COG BELTS

GLUCOSE

AUGUST 2022 VISA BILL
COARSE ROCK SALT
COMPUTER/TECH WORK

AUGUST CONSUMERS BILL

BOOK PROCESSING

DOLLAR GENERAL BILL

10RAS EF WASHABLE FILTERS
BDU CALIGURI/POLOS

CITY GARBAGE PICKUP

INFLUENT SAMPLER TEMP SENSORS
20MF76-PROPANE CAL GAS
REFUND 420 WICKER DR

WATER TREATMENT CHEMICALS
SUMMER FILL- TANK LEASE

504 PRAIRIE VIEW DR-REFUND
SOCCER/COACHES SHIRTS FALL 22
BATTERIES '

ANNUAL RADIO TOWER FEES

V BELTS X4

CITY HALL PRINTING

13.6 TONS OF 1" ROAD STONE
AUGUST SAMPLES

CAPITAL CITY DEVELOP:US REFUND
ANNUAL BACKFLOW CERT

02 SENSOR HEADWORKS

BLUE MARKING PAINT

AUGUST GAS BILL

REMOTE LABOR HACKED EMAIL REPA
JUNE/JULY AMB BILLING
PRINTING FEES

REFUND 505 PRAIRIEVIEW DR
206 PUMP REPAIR

AUGUST STAPLES BILL
PRAIRIEFEST EXTRA SECURITY

190

122

634.
111.
39.
7,417.
3,462.
1,035.
11,071.
295,
.25
.30
291.
541.
.37
169.
1,000.
3,023.
.29
1,000.
1,380.
.35
11,401,
.46
.48
236.
129.
391.
635.
.05
.80
.01
.75

24
403

273

71

14

59
17

725
454
5,630
218

429,
81.
1,000.
1,806.
.22
390.

485

.45
100.
.40

00

60
85
99
929
78
00
20
73

09
00

73
00
03

00
00

33

64
50
96
00

26
45
00
36

00



SWANK MOVIE LICENSING USA MOVIE LICENSE 412.00

SYNCB/AMAZON AMAZON LIBRARY 655.93
TRANE U.S. INC. QUARTERLY PAYMENT 8,929.75
U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANC PRINTER LEASE 104.92
PAYROLL 64,777.76

REVENUES EXPENSES

001  GENERAL FUND 8,420.21 104,295.74

002  LIBRARY 1,206.40 16,001.09

003  RECREATION 18,182.34 19,140.07

004  FIRE AND RESCUE 0.00 14,018.97

014  AMBULANCE 1,320.00 8,848.76

110  ROAD USE TAX 50.00 187,028.40

303  LIBRARY PROJECT FUND 0.00 3,920.00

345  WATER PLANT EXPANSION 0.00 1,567,950.24

600  WATER UTILITY 123,363.59 42,661.96

610  SEWER UTILITY 87,306.93 42,003.15

GRAND TOTAL $239,938.77 $2,005,868.38

Consent Agenda Roll Call: Kuhn, Echer, Pilcher, Thompson, Roberts voted yes. Motion carried.

BUSINESS ITEMS: Consultant, Mark Jackson, spoke to council regarding process and schedule for city
administrator search. Consultants will meet with council and staff on October 6™ to discuss profile for
a new city administrator.

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS: Staff provided list of items to be discussed at next work session: Splash Pad, status
of 115 S. Main Avenue property/building permit, Railroad Park property assessment, Jensen grant request,

ADJOURNMENT: Motion — Pilcher, second — Kuhn to adjourn meeting at 7:22pm. 5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion
carried.

Attest: Kevin Deaton, Mayor

Jolene R. Lettow, City Clerk



HUXLEY CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING/WORK SESSION MINUTES
Tuesday, October 4, 2022

These minutes are as recorded by the City Clerk and are subject to City Council approval at the next regular council meeting.

SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING: The Huxley City Council held a Special Council Meeting on the above date pursuant to rules of
the council, notice posted at City Hall and onto website. Mayor Deaton called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.

ROLL CALL: Roberts, Kuhn, Echer, Pilcher; Absent — Kevin Thompson

AGENDA APPROVAL: Motion by Kuhn, second by Echer to approve agenda as presented. Roll Call: Kuhn, Echer, Pilcher,
Roberts voted yes. Motion carried.

CITY STAFF PRESENT: Jolene Lettow - City Clerk, Cathy Van Maanen ~ Library Director, Nathan Albaugh — Police Sergeant

BUSINESS ITEM:
Motion — Kuhn, second - Echer to Approve Resolution No. 22-081 for Offer of Employment and Starting Salary for Deputy
City Clerk. Roll Call: Pilcher, Kuhn, Echer, Roberts voted yes. Motion carried.

ADJOURNMENT: Motion — Pilcher, second — Echer to adjourn meeting at 6:03pm. 4 ayes. Motion carried.
WORK SESSION:

DISCUSSION TOPICS: Council had preliminary discussion on the following topics with no formal action taken.
a. Splash Pad —direction given to staff to provide further information

b. 115S. Main Avenue Building Permit Status - council was provided status of activity by legal counsel via email

c. Jensen Grant Request — AEDC to be contacted to search for available grant monies

d. 120 South Development Agreement — council directed developer to meet with financial advisor to provide cash flow
projections

ADJOURNMENT: Motion — Echer, second — Roberts to adjourn meeting at 8:02pm. 5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.

Attest: Kevin Deaton, Mayor

Jolene R. Lettow, City Clerk



Vendor

ACCUJET LLC

ALEX GREENFIELD

AMERICAN SECURITY CABINETS

Claims 10/11/2022

Description

JET/VAC YEARLY VAC LIFT STATION
BOOT CAMP INSTRUCTOR SEPTEMEBER
RX DROPBOX TOTE

AMES ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COiv 22/23 CONTRACT FOR SERVICE

BCPAA

BUD'S AUTO REPAIR INC

CENTRAL IOWA LAWN & LANDSCAPE
COMPASS MINERALS AMERICA
DAVIS WILCOX

DMF GARDENS

GALLS, LLC- DBA CARPENTER UNIF
GRAINGER

GREENLAND HOMES

HUXLEY COMMUNICATION

IOWA DOT

PARTY IN THE PARK-AUGUST

12 TAHOE/21 FORD/ 16FORD

BAD BOY MOWER PARTS

COARSE ROCK SALT

BOOT CAMP INSTRUCTOR SEPTEMEBER
TREE SALE 2022
UNIFORM-MARCHESANO/PATCHES
Y STRAINER

416 WESTWOOD DR REFUND
SEPTEMEBER 2022 BILL

HEAT SHRINK/TRASH BAGS

IO0WA MUN. WORKERS' COMP. ASSOC WORK COMP PAYMENT #4 22/23

IOWA PRISON INDUSTRIES
KEMPKER'S TRUE VALUE AND RENTA
MANATTS
MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC
MEGAN BRENDELAND
MENARDS- ANKENY
MENARDS - AMES
MIDWEST BREATHING AIR SYSTEMS
MIDWEST UNDERGROUND
MUNICIPAL SUPPLY
NATIONAL PUBLIC SAFETY INFORMA
OXEN TECHNOLOGY
POMP'S TIRE SERVICE, INC.
SAGE HOMES, INC.
SPRAYER SPECIALTIES INC.
STAPLES ADVANTAGE
STREICHER'S
TONYA BECKER
TRAVIS WOODBECK
U.S. CELLULAR
VERIZON WIRELESS

STREET SIGNS

SEPTEMEBER 2022 BILL

1.5 CY C-4 CONRETE CAMPUS DR
PRINTER CONTRACT PAYMENT

USPS CERTIFIED MAILING REIMBURSEMENT
TOILET SEAT X4/BLEACH/ DRILLBITS
DOWNSPOUT/BLEACH/PAINT/FRAME FOR ROC
QUARTERLY AIR TESTING

2 NOZZLES FOR POTHOLER

POLY RINGS/REPAIR CLAMPS

NATIONAL DIRECTORY- POLICE
OCTOBER ONLINE PLAN/REMOTE LABOR
2 JETTER TIRES

527 WALNUT PERMIT REFUND

NOXXLE CAP. SPRAY TIP

OFFICE SUPPLIES/ MONITORS

VEST CARRIER/OC

TRX INSTRUCTOR SEPT 22
MILEAGE-TRAVEL TRUCK APPROVAL

731 CELL PHONE

POLICE PHONE

BATCH TOTAL

Amount
$14,879.37
$115.00
$75.73
$31,500.00
$300.00
$2,552.41
$770.28
$4,156.21
$120.00
$2,968.00
$187.47
$207.13
$1,000.00
$1,531.51
$78.28
$3,220.00
$177.00
$569.49
$348.75
$317.92
$7.85
$160.23
$691.11
$188.50
$156.66
$615.60
$159.00
$243.25
$196.00
$1,000.00
$81.55
$646.74
$317.24
$90.00
$616.88
$188.70
$482.94

$70,916.80



RESOLUTION NO. 22-082

RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE SIGNATORIES AND PLACEMENT OF FUNDS
IN VARIOUS DEPOSITORIES AS APPROVED BY THIS RESOLUTION.

WHEREAS, from time to time it becomes necessary to review the status and position of funds in
banks where we have them placed as designated depositories; and

WHEREAS, in 2022 the City Council updated the depository resolution designating the location
and the maximum amount where City funds can be placed; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF HUXLEY, IOWA, that the City of
Huxley’s City Council does hereby approve the following list of financial institutions to be depositories
for the City of Huxley, lowa funds in conformance with all applicable provisions of the lowa Code, and

FURTHERMORE, the following people are hereby authorized as signatories for each depository
and as such may deposit funds for the City of Huxley in amounts not to exceed the maximum approved
for each respective financial institution as set forth below.

Authorized Depositors/Signatories:

Jolene Lettow Gerry Stoll
Amy Kaplan Kevin Deaton
Suzette Bartleson

Authorized Depositories:
SOUTH STORY BANK AND TRUST — HUXLEY
Maximum balance in effect under this resolution

FIDELITY BANK — HUXLEY
Maximum balance in effect under this resolution

$15,000,000.00

$5,000,000.00

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 11" day of October, 2022

APPROVAL BY MAYOR

| hereby approve the foregoing Resolution No. 22-082 by affixing below my official signature as

Mayor of the City of Huxley, lowa, this 11" day of August, 2022.

ATTEST:

Jolene R. Lettow, City Clerk

Kevin Deaton, Mayor



Waiting for Resolution from County (No. 22-083) for
Contract Between Story County and Huxley for
Water Treatment Plant Expansion and Well Field (SLFRF Funds)



Grant Agreement
CONTRACT FOR WATER TREATMENT PLANT EXPANSION AND WELL FIELD — CITY OF HUXLEY, ARPA
SUBRECIPIENT NO. 18
Municipalities

THIS AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is entered into by and Between Story County, an lowa
Municipal corporation, whose mailing address and telephone number is 900 Sixth Street, Nevada, lowa
50201, telephone 515-382-7200, hereinafter referred to as “County”, and the City of Huxley, lowa, the
Municipality, a political subdivision of the State of lowa located within the territorial boundaries of
Story County, listed in the application attached hereto as Exhibit A hereinafter referred to as
“Subrecipient”, whose mailing address and telephone number is 515 N Main Ave, Huxley, lowa 50124,
telephone 515-597-2561.

1. PURPOSE AND INTENT.

The purpose of the agreement is for the Subrecipient to “The funds would be utilized for a portion of the
project costs to expand the City of Huxley's water treatment plant and well field” as outlined in Exhibit A
and B. Funding awarded the recipient is a subaward of the Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery
Funds (“SLFRF”) funds; (2) any and all compliance requirements for use of SLFRF funds; and (3) any and
all reporting requirements for expenditures of SLFRF funds. (All definitions from “Compliance and
Reporting Guidance: State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds” dated February 28, 2022, version 3.0.)

2. REPRESENTATION OF THE SUBRECIPIENT.
Recognizing that the County is relying hereon, the Subrecipient represents, as of the date of this
Agreement, to follow the key principles as set out in the SLFRF and additionally as follows:

(A) Organization; Power, etc. The Subrecipient is a political subdivision of the State located
entirely within the geographic boundaries of the County with full legal right and power to
authorize, execute, and deliver this Agreement, to receive the Grant, to undertake and
implement the use of Grant funds described in the Application and to carry out and
consummate all transactions contemplated by the foregoing (including without limitation
the recordkeeping and reporting described herein);

(B) Authority. The Subrecipient has duly and validly authorized the execution and delivery of
this Agreement and has or will have so authorized the execution of the Application, and all
approvals, consents, and other governmental or corporate proceedings necessary for the
execution and delivery of the foregoing or required to make this Agreement the legally
binding obligation of the Subrecipient that it purports to be, in accordance with its terms,
have been obtained or made. The representatives of the Subrecipient executing this
Agreement have all necessary power and authority to execute this Agreement and to bind
the Subrecipient to the terms and conditions herein.

(C) No Litigation. No action, suit, proceeding, inquiry or investigation, at law or in equity,
before or by any court, public board or body, other than as disclosed to the County in
writing, is pending or, to the knowledge of the authorized representatives of the
Subrecipient executing this Agreement, threatened (1) seeking to restrain or enjoin the
execution and delivery of this Agreement, or the undertaking of any Project (defined below)
or {2) contesting or affecting the validity of this Agreement; and neither the corporate
existence of the Subrecipient nor the title to office of any authorized representatives of the
Subrecipient executing this Agreement, is being contested.



(D)

(E)

(F)

(G)

(H)

3.

No Conflicts. The authorization, execution and delivery of this Agreement, and performance
by the Subrecipient of the Project and of its obligations under this Agreement, will not
constitute a breach of, or a default under, any law, ordinance, resolution, agreement,
indenture or other instrument to which the Subrecipient is a party or by which it or any of
its properties is bound.

SAM.gov Registration. Subrecipient shall inform the County whether or not they are
actively registered with the System for Award Management (“SAM”) and confirms that the
Unique Entity Identifier (“UEI”) or Taxpayer Identification Number (“TINS”) listed in Exhibit A
is the correct number for the Subrecipient as of the date hereof. If Grantee is not registered
with the System for Award Management (“SAM”) they will be required to register and
provide the County with their Unique Entity Identifier (“UEI”) before awarded funds will be
released to the Grantee.

Binding Agreement. This Agreement is, or when executed and delivered will be, the legal,
valid, and binding obligation of the Subrecipient, enforceable in accordance with its terms,
subject only to limitations on enforceability imposed in equity or by applicable bankruptcy,
insolvency, reorganization, moratorium or similar laws affecting creditors’ rights generally.
Information Submitted. All information, reports, and other documents and data submitted
to the County in connection with this Agreement (including without limitation, the
Application(s) attached hereto as of the date of execution and each other Application, if any,
to be later attached and made a part hereof pursuant to the terms hereof) were, at the time
the same were (or will be) furnished, and are, as of the date hereof (or will be as of the date
the same are furnished), true, correct and complete in all material respects.

Ratification. By executing this Agreement, the Subrecipient (i) affirms and ratifies all
statements, representations and warranties contained in all written documents that it has
submitted to the County in connection with this Agreement (including, without limitation,
the Agreement and the Application attached hereto as Exhibit A as of the date hereof) and
(i) agrees that on each date, if any, that additional information is attached hereto and made
a part hereof, it will be deemed to have affirmed and ratified all such statements,
representations and warranties (including, without limitation, those contained or provided
in connection with such additional information).

GRANT INFORMATION.

(A) Grant Amount. The County agrees to make and the Subrecipient agrees to accept, on the terms

and conditions stated in this Agreement, one Grant in the Amount specified on the Award Letter
attached as Exhibit A hereto.

(B) Project and Schedule

a. Grant Purpose. The Grant is being made solely to finance the project described in the
applicable Application. It is understood by Subrecipient that if funding is received to be
added to an existing program, recipient must expend existing program funds prior to
accessing SLFRF funds.

b. Grant Expenditure Schedule. The Grant will not pay any costs other than those incurred
beginning after January 25, 2022. The final date for expending the County’s SLFRF funds
is December 31, 2024. If the project defined in this contract is not going to be able to
utilize all funds, the Subrecipient agrees to notify the County is writing prior to June 30,
2024 so that funding may be reallocated. Therefore, all grant funds that remain
unexpended as of June 30, 2024, must be returned to the County unless , by June 30,
2024, the Subrecipient submits a satisfactory plan to spend the funds by December 31,
2026.



(C) Grant Award Package. In connection with the execution and delivery of this Agreement, each of
the following conditions shall be satisfied (all documents, certificates and other evidence of such
conditions are to be satisfactory to the County in its sole and absolute discretion).

a. Executed Grant Agreement. The County shall receive a duly executed original of this
Agreement. '

b. Expiration of Offer. The Grant, and the obligation of the County to disburse such Grant,
or any portion thereof, shall expire ninety (90) days from the date of receipt via email of
the Award Letter (Exhibit A) by the Subrecipient. The County, in its sole and absolute
discretion, may approve one or more extensions to the expiration of the offer of the
Grant.

4, AFFIRMATIVE COVENANTS.

(A) Recoupment and Costs. The Subrecipient acknowledges that it is responsible for compliance
with this Agreement and all state and federal law and regulation applicable to the Grant(s)
funding source and the Project. Breach of this Agreement and/or failure to comply with such law
or regulation may result in all or a portion of the Grant becoming subject to recoupment
(including, without limitation, as described in the Application). If subject to recoupment, the
County will notify the Subrecipient in writing and the Subrecipient shall promptly, and in any
event within 10 days of receiving such notice, return such Grant proceeds (including both any
unexpended portion and funds equal to the portion expended) and any interest earnings
thereon. In addition, Subrecipient shall be responsible for, and hereby agrees to prompt pay or
reimburse the County for all costs incurred by the County, its employees, officers and agents
(including without limitation, attorneys’ fees) related to or arising out of such recoupment,
including without limitation costs of any related investigation, audit and/or collection efforts.

(B) Use of Disbursements. The Subrecipient shall expend the Grant funds only for eligible costs of
the Project as described in the applicable Application, subject to Section 3 hereof. The
Subrecipient shall be responsible for compliance with, and shall comply in all material respects
with, all applicable federal, state and local law and regulations, whether or not such law or
regulations are expressly referenced herein.

(C) Reporting and Compliance with Laws. The Subrecipient shall comply with all reporting
requirements set forth in Schedule A hereto. In addition, the Subrecipient agrees that the
Project shall be constructed or undertaken and shall be expended in full compliance with all
applicable provisions of federal, state and local law and all regulations thereunder. Without
limiting the generality of the foregoing, the Subrecipient covenants to comply in all respects
with all applicable law, regulation and rule regarding bidding, procurement, employment and
anti-discrimination.

(D) Additional Project Funding. The Subrecipient shall ensure that adequate funding is in place to
complete each Project. In the event that any Grant, alone, is for any reason insufficient to
complete the applicable Project, the Subrecipient will obtain or make available and apply other
funds (including without limitation, by incurring loans or obtaining other grants) in an aggregate
amount necessary to ensure completion of each such Project.

(E) Indemnification. To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Subrecipient agrees to indemnify
and hold harmless the County and all of its employees, officers, and agents (collectively,
“Indemnified Persons”) from and against any and all losses, costs, damages, expenses,
judgments, and liabilities of whatever nature (including, but not limited to, attorneys’,
accountants’ and other professionals’ fees and expenses, litigation and court costs and
expenses, amounts paid in settlement and amounts paid to discharge judgments and amounts



(F)

payable by an Indemnified Person relating to or arising out of (i) the actual or alleged failure of
the Subrecipient to comply with the terms of this Agreement or with any other requirement or
condition applicable to the federal grant with which any Grant is funded or (ii} the operation or
undertaking of each Project; provided that no indemnification shall be required of an
Indemnified Person to the extent such losses are determined by the final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction to be the result of the gross negligence or willful misconduct of such
Indemnified Person. Such indemnification includes, but is not limited to, costs arising from third-
party claims.

The provisions of this Section shall survive the termination of this Agreement, and the
obligations of the Subrecipient hereunder shall apply to losses or claims whether asserted prior
to or after the termination of this Agreement. In the event of failure by the Subrecipient to
observe the covenants, conditions and agreements contained in this Section, any Indemnified
Person may take any action at law or in equity to collect amounts then due and thereafter to
become due, or to enforce performance and observance of any obligation, agreement or
covenant of the Subrecipient under this Section. The obligations of the Subrecipient under this
Section shall not be affected by any assignment or other transfer by the County of its rights or
interests under this Agreement and will continue to inure to the benefit of the Indemnified
Persons after any such transfer. The provisions of this Section shall be cumulative with and in
addition to any other agreement by the Subrecipient to indemnify any Indemnified Person.

Recordkeeping. The Subrecipient shall maintain accounts and records with respect to the
Project and Grant in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles as issued from
time to time by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). Subrecipient shall keep
and maintain all financial records and supporting documentation related to the Project and
Grant for a period of seven years after all Grant proceeds have been expended or returned to
the County. Wherever practicable, Subrecipient shall collect, transmit, and store such records in
open and machine-readable formats. Subrecipient agrees to make such records available to the
County or the United States Treasury upon request, and to any other authorized oversight body,
including but not limited to the Government Accountability Office (GAO), the Treasury’s Office
of Inspector General (OIG) and the Pandemic Relief Accountability Committee (PRAC).
Subrecipient agrees to make such accounts and records available for on-site inspection during
regular business hours of the Subrecipient and permit the County, the United States Treasury or
any other such authorized oversight body to audit, examine, and reproduce such accounts and
records, and to make audits of all contracts, invoices, materials, payrolls, records of personnel,
data, and other information relating to all matters covered by this agreement.

The Subrecipient shall permit the County or any party designated by it upon reasonable prior
notice to the Subrecipient to examine, visit and inspect the Project and to inspect and, without
limiting the generality of the previous paragraph, to make copies of any accounts, books and
records of the Subrecipient pertaining to the Project and/or the Grant.

(G) Single-Audit. The Subrecipient acknowledges that by accepting the Grant, it is a sub-recipient of

federal financial assistance under the federal Single Audit Act of 1984, as amended (the “SAA”).
The Subrecipient further acknowledges that to the extent it expends an aggregate of $750,000

in federal awards (including, but not limited to the Grant(s)) in a fiscal year, it will be subject to

an audit under the SAA and its implementing regulations at 2 CFR Part 200, Subpart F.



(H) Performance Measures. As defined in Exhibit C, Subrecipient acknowledges the applicability of
performance measures and that funding is contingent on ongoing compliance with the
performance measures.

TERMINATION AND REMEDIES. This agreement is effective on the day of ,20
(A) Termination.

a.

Termination by the County. The County, in its sole and absolute discretion, may
terminate this Agreement or any one or more Grants hereunder:

i. if the Subrecipient has breached any provision of this Agreement (including
without limitation reporting requirements in Schedule A hereto) or has failed to
comply with any applicable state or federal law or regulation applicable to any
Project and/or any Grant; or

ii. if any representation or warranty made by the Subrecipient in any Application,
this Agreement, or any certification or other supporting documentation
thereunder or hereunder shall prove to have been incorrect in any material
respect at the time made.

Notice of Termination. The County shall provide the Subrecipient with written notice of
termination of this Agreement or any one or more Grants, setting forth the reason(s) for
termination. The termination of this Agreement or any one or more Grants shall be
effective as of the date such notice of termination is sent by the County. The County
may terminate this agreement without penalty to the County, at any time, without
cause, by giving written notice to the Provider at least fifteen (15) days before the
effective date of such termination.

Effect of Termination. Upon termination of this Agreement or any Grant, the
Subrecipient shall reimburse the County for all costs and disbursements of the Grant(s)
terminated on a schedule to be negotiated in good faith between the County and the
Subrecipient, but in no event more than 60 days from the date of such termination.

(B) Term. This Agreement shall remain in effect until one of the following events has occurred:

a.

The Subrecipient and the County replace this Agreement with another written
agreement;

All of the Subrecipient’s obligations under this Agreement have been discharged,
including, without limitation, any obligation to reimburse the County for disbursements
of the Grant(s); or

This Agreement has been terminated pursuant to the provisions of Section 5.A hereof.

MISCELLANEOUS.

(A) Notices. All notices, requests and other communications provided for herein including, without
limitation, any modifications of, or waivers, requests or consents under, this Agreement shall be
given or made in writing and delivered,

a.

in the case of the County, to Leanne A. Harter, County Outreach and Special Projects
Manager, Story County Administration, 900 6t Street, Nevada, lowa 50201, and

in the case of the Subrecipient, to the address specified in this Agreement; or

as to either party, at such other address as shall be designated by such party in a notice
to each other party. Unless otherwise provided herein, receipt of all such
communications shall be deemed to have occurred when personally delivered or, in the
case of a mailed notice, upon receipt, in each case given or addressed as provided for
herein.



(B) No Waiver. No failure or forbearance on the part of the County to exercise, and no delay in
exercising, any right hereunder shall operate as a waiver thereof nor shall any single or partial
exercise by the County of any right hereunder preclude any other or further exercise thereof or
the exercise of any other right. Conditions, covenants, duties and obligations contained in this
Agreement may be waived only by written agreement between the parties.

(C) Successors and Assigns. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the

Subrecipient and the County and their respective successors and assigns, except that the

Subrecipient may not assign or transfer its rights or obligations hereunder without the prior

written consent of the County.

Complete Agreement; Waivers and Amendments. All conditions, covenants, duties and

obligations contained in the Agreement may be amended only through a written amendment

signed by the Subrecipient and the County unless otherwise specified in this Agreement. At the
date of execution hereof, one Application is attached hereto as Exhibit B and made a part
hereof. From time to time after the date hereof, the Subrecipient may apply for, and the

Subrecipient may agree to make, additional Grants pursuant to additional Applications. In such

event, such additional Applications shall become a part of new Agreement. The parties

understand and agree that this Agreement and Application attached hereto, which are expressly
incorporated herein by reference, supersedes all other verbal and written agreements and
negotiations by the parties regarding the matters contained herein.

(E) Headings. The headings and sub-headings contained in the titling of this Agreement are
intended to be used for convenience only and do not constitute part of this Agreement.

(F) Severability. If any term, provision or condition, or any part thereof, of this Agreement shall for
any reason be found or held invalid or unenforceable by any governmental agency or court of
competent jurisdiction, such invalidity or unenforceability shall not affect the remainder of such
term, provision or condition nor any other term, provision or condition, and this Agreement
shall survive and be construed as if such invalid or unenforceable term, provision or condition
had not been contained therein.

(G) Further Assurances. Subrecipient agrees that it will, from time to time, execute, acknowledge,

and deliver, or cause to be executed, acknowledged, and delivered, such further instruments as

may reasonably be required for carrying out the intention or facilitating the performance of this

Agreement.

Third-Party Beneficiaries. This Agreement is exclusively between the County and the

Subrecipient, and does not nor is intended to create any privity of contract with any other party

not a party hereto other than the Indemnified Persons, nor to imply a contract in law or fact.

The County is not obligated to disburse grant funds on any contract, or otherwise, between the

Subrecipient and any other party, nor intends to assume, at any time, direct obligations for

payment for work, goods, or other performance under such contracts. The obligation to pay any

amounts due under such contracts is solely the responsibility of the Subrecipient. Nothing
herein, express or implied, is intended to, or shall confer upon, any other person any right,
benefit, or remedy of any nature whatsoever under or by reason of this Agreement between the

County, the Subrecipient and the Indemnified Persons.

(1) Civil Rights Compliance. Recipients of Federal financial assistance from the Treasury are
required to meet legal requirements relating to nondiscrimination and nondiscriminatory use of
Federal funds. Those requirements include ensuring that entities receiving Federal financial
assistance from the Treasury do not deny benefits or services, or otherwise discriminate on the
basis of race, color, national origin {including limited English proficiency), disability, age, or sex
(including sexual orientation and gender identity), in accordance with the following authorities:
Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (Title VI) Public Law 88-352, 42 U.S.C. 2000d-1 et seq., and

(D

—

(H

—



the Department's implementing regulations, 31 CFR part 22; Section 504 of the Rehabilitation
Act of 1973 (Section 504), Public Law 93-112, as amended by Public Law 93-516, 29 U.5.C. 794;
Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 (Title 1X), 20 U.S.C. 1681 et seq., and the
Department's implementing regulations, 31 CFR part 28; Age Discrimination Act of 1975, Public
6.

7. APPLICABLE STATE LAW AND WAIVER OF FEDERAL REMOVAL.

This Agreement has been negotiated, executed and delivered in the State of lowa. The parties hereto
agree with all questions pertaining to the validity and interpretation of this agreement will be
determined in accordance with the laws of the State of lowa in Story County, lowa, with venue in Story
County District Court. The parties hereby waive removal of any issue hereunder to the federal courts.

[Remainder of page intentionally left blank; signature page follows.]



This agreement and referenced attachments constitute the entire contract of the parties hereto and
supersedes any prior agreement between the parties.

STORY COUNTY, IOWA (County) (Subrecipient)
By: By:
Chairperson of the Board of Supervisors Mayor, City of

Dated: Dated:




Schedule A
Reporting Requirements and Schedule

Event Reporting
The following events shall be reported promptly upon the occurrence thereof (and in any event within
five business days of the occurrence thereof) to the County:

(A) The inclusion of the Subrecipient, or any contractor or sub-recipient related to any Grant or any
Project, or any employee, officer or other official of any of the foregoing, on any state or federal
listing of debarred or suspended persons, or if any of such persons are proposed for disbarment,
declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by any state or Federal
department or agency.

(B) Any criminal or civil litigation, or credible threat of such litigation, or investigation by any
governmental entity of any of the persons listed in (a) for violations of state or Federal law
involving fraud, bribery, misappropriation of funds, breaches of fiduciary duty or other actions
bearing on the trustworthiness, credibility or responsibility of such person.

On Demand Reporting
The Subrecipient shall provide such other reporting relating to each Grant and each Project as the
County shall reasonably request from time to time.

Scheduled Reporting
(A) Quarterly Reporting. Using the forms provided and, in the manner, as provided by Story
County, the Subrecipient shall provide quarterly reports as of the end of each fiscal quarter.
Such reports shall be delivered to the County not later than the third (3"} business day
following the end of each quarter and shall contain:
a. Project Status
i. Not started

ii. Completed less than 50%

iii. Completed 50% or more

iv. Completed

b. Obligations and Expenditures

i. Total Cumulative Obligations

ii. Total Cumulative Expenditures

jii. Current Period Obligations

iv. Current Period Expenditures

c. Program Income: Any program income earned and expended to cover eligible
project costs, if applicable.
d. Project Demographic Distribution

i. What Impacted and/or Disproportionally Impacted population does this
project primarily serve?

ii. If this project primarily serves more than one Impacted and/or
Disproportionately Impacted population, select up to two additional
populations served.

e. For the Applicable Expenditure Category, Subrecipient will provide mandatory
performance indicators and programmatic data as follows:

i. Household Assistance (EC 2.1-2.8) and Housing Support (EC 3.10-3.12):

¢ Number of people or households receiving eviction prevention
services (including legal representation)



¢ Number of affordable housing units preserved or developed
e Number of individuals/families provided food assistance
ii. Negative Economic Impacts (EC 1.1-3.5):
e Number of workers enrolled in sectoral job training programs
e Number of workers completing sectoral job training programs
e Number of people participating in summer youth employment
programs
iii. Education Assistance (EC 3.1-3.5):
o Number of students participating in evidence-based tutoring
programs
iv. Healthy Childhood Environments (EC 3.6-3.9):
e Number of children served by childcare and early learning (pre-
school/pre-K/ages 3- 5)
o Number of families served by home visiting
V. Water and sewer projects (EC 5.1-5.18)
e National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System {(NPDES) Permit
Number (if applicable; for projects aligned with the Clean Water
State Revolving Fund)
e Public Water System (PWS) ID number (if applicable; for projects
aligned with the Drinking Water State Revolving Fund)
e Median Household Income of service area
e Lowest Quintile Income of the service area
s Certification that, as of such reporting date and at all times since the
previous reporting date (or if none, since the date of the Grant
Agreement), the Subrecipient is and has been in full compliance
with all terms of the Grant Agreement, including, without limitation,
compliance with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act and all other
applicable anti- discrimination laws (or a has delivered to the
County in writing a full accounting of all instances on
noncompliance); and
f.  Such other items as the County shall reasonably request refated to the Grant(s)
and/or the Project(s) as specified in Exhibit C.

(B) Close Out Reporting. The Subrecipient shall provide a final close-out report after the final
expenditure (or return to the County) of each Grant. Such report shall be delivered to the
County not later than 60 days following the quarter in which such final expenditure (or
return) occurred and shall contain all such items as are reasonably requested by the County
or its agents.



EXHIBIT A

Story County, lowa 29 Project and Program
American tﬂ"ﬁ " Proposals
R Plan Act =\ = External Community
escue Flan Ac Story Organizations
Count
AWARD NOTIFICATION -
Project ID: Name of Project:
18 Water Treatment Plant Expansion and Well Field
Organization Name: Organization Address:
City of Huxley 515 N Main Ave, Huxley, lowa 50124

Official Name of Organization (to be used on  City of Huxley
contracts):

Official Address of Organization (to be used 515 N Main Ave, Huxley, lowa 50124
on contracts):

Name of CEO/Individual Appointed to Sign Mayor Kevin Deaton
Contracts:

Contact Person Name, Title, Email and Phone Number:
Rita Conner, City Administrator, rconner@huxleyiowa.org, 515-597-2561 ext 200
Amount of Award $500,000.00

Project Summary Narrative The funds would be utilized for a portion of the
project costs to expand the City of Huxley's water
treatment plant and well field.

Date of Award Notification July 19 2022

For Office Use Only

Date Distributed:  July 19, 2022 Via Email



EXHIBIT B

Subrecipient Application
Subrecipient Name: City of Huxley, lowa
Award #: 18

Award Amount:

$500,000.00

Date Preliminary Award Acted Upon by the Story County Board of Supervisors: January 25, 2022

Application submitted by Subrecipient to Story County, lowa follows.



ARPA FUNDS APPLICATION — STORY COUNTY, IOWA

APPLICANT INFORMATION

Organization Name: Organization Address:
City of Huxley 515 N. Main Avenue
Contact Person Name, Title, Email Organization Website:
and Phone Number:

Rita Conner https://huxleyiowa.org
City Administrator

515-597-2561
rconner@huxleyiowa.org

IRS Designation: Federal Tax ID:
42-6021693 957416761

Is this organization under ecclesiastical or sectarian management or
control, as specified in lowa Code 331.901(5)?

[] Yes (Please note: funds eligibility depends on the intended use of the
funds and compliance with lowa Code requirements. Please continue
completing the application and a preliminary determination of eligibility
will be communicated to you upon submission.)

No
What is the intended purpose/use of the funds?

The funds would be utilized for a portion of the project costs to expand the City of
Huxley's water treatment plant and well field. The project has been in development
since mid 2020, when the City enacted a water conservation ordinance to protect
the City's drinking water supply and provide for fire protection.



ARPA FUNDS APPLICATION — STORY COUNTY, IOWA

Has applicant received previous funding from Story County?

Yes Patde, and am_°;"“ of last ¢4 000,000 contribution for the
unding receipt. shared project to pave 560th
[] No Avenue in 2020.

PROJECT/PROGRAM INFORMATION

Project/Program Name:
City of Huxley Water Treatment Plant Expansion and Well Field

Project/Program Purpose:

To provide for the expansion of the City of Huxley Water Treatment Plant and Well
Field, ensuring adequate quality public water supply.

Requested Story $1.000,000
County ARPA o

funding amount:

Under which approved ARPA usage requirement does your proposed
concept fall? Please check all applicable.

[ ] Support the public health response

Address negative economic impacts caused by the
public health emergency

Invest in water, sewer, and broadband infrastructure



ARPA FUNDS APPLICATION - STORY COUNTY, IOWA

Can your project be fully committed (under contract) by December 20247

Yes
[]No

Can your project be completed by December 20267

Yes
[INo

Describe the project goals/objectives and how your proposal fulfills a public
need that has been created or exacerbated by the COVID-19 pandemic. How
will the project achieve these goals (what specific services will be
provided)?

The goal of the project is to respond to the City of Huxley's exponentially increasing growth
and the need to provide a continuous drinking water and fire protection supply for the
community. To meet the needs of our growing population for water, a study was undertaken
in early 2020. The study reviewed population projections and water account data to
adequately size a project to expand the City's water treatment system. During the study
process, the impacts of Covid 19 were recognized in the Huxley community, with many
people working from home and changing the daily water usage pattern. Combined with the
drought conditions of the summer of 2020, this led Huxley to enacting its first water
conservation order as a community. The projected growth of the community and the
extension of stay at home and work from home practices, which may become the way parts
of our county work indefinitely, further compel us as a City to be prepared with adequate
water production.

Describe how the success of your project/program will be evaluated and
what is the desired community impact.

The project, when completed, will continue the City's history of providing clean, safe
drinking water and outstanding fire protection services. The ability to weather
seasonal temperature changes and inclement conditions without interrupting the
public water supply can be achieved. The community will be able to know that as rate
payers, their service is predictable and sound, with professional and experienced
operators. Growth and development of Huxley will provide additional taxable
valuation, services and amenities, business investment and employment opportunities
for Huxley and the greater Story County area. The City of Huxley will evaluate the
success of the project by monitoring the ability to keep up with the operational needs
of the system and gathering public feedback.



ARPA FUNDS APPLICATION — STORY COUNTY, IOWA

Who will be responsible for performing the work and achieving stated goals
and objectives? How is this person qualified?

Keith Vitzhum, Huxley Water Superintendent: Grade Il Water Treatment License and
Grade Il Water Distribution License

Jeff Peterson, Public Works Director: Grade |ll Water Treatment License and Grade IV
Water Distribution License

Has this proposal been approved by your Board of Directors/City
Council/Applicable Entity? Please provide a date and form of approval (such
as minutes or resolution).

The project has been approved by the Huxley City Council by adopting a water rate
increase ordinance, holding public hearings and approving plans, specifications and
letting of bids, and actions related to issuing water revenue and General Obligation debt.

Are you working in partnership or collaboration with other entities? If yes,
identify partners/collaborators. Indicate amount of financial support and in-
kind contribution.

The City of Huxley is the only agency involved in the project. However, the water
services provided by the City offer a benefit to the broader region by getting water to
schools and businesses and by participating in mutual aid agreements for fire service
protection.

Describe what would happen if you did not receive 100% of the requested
funding from Story County.

Additional debt would need to be issued by the City to address the financing gap that has
emerged since bids for the project came in significantly over expectation on September 9. The
City of Huxley has been working diligently for several months to put funding together for the
project. All sources have been explored, with the funding currently including a water revenue
bond with increased rates to the community, General Obligation bonds, tax increment (TIF)
and the City's American Rescue Plan funding allocation. Any additional G.O. issuance would
put the City at its debt limit after several years of concentrated debt reduction and sound fiscal
management. Having no debt capacity to respond to emergency needs is concerning for the
community in the continued pandemic economy. Supply chain issues and other market
uncertainties, particularly after experiencing the impact of Covid 19, the Derecho and a
community water crisis simultaneously, have us very wary as a city of reduced debt capacity.



ARPA FUNDS APPLICATION — STORY COUNTY, IOWA

If this is an ongoing project, what is the sustainability plan if ARPA funding
is not available to provide ongoing program/project continuity?

The project is proposed for construction beginning in 2022 with completion in 2023. No
ARPA funds are requested for ongoing operation of the facility, which will be
superintended by City of Huxley staff.

Describe the project/program timeline and milestones.

Award of contracts for the project had been scheduled for September 14th, 2021, with
construction to be initiated in late 2021 and completion in 2023. This was delayed when
the bids were received to allow us to evaluate alternatives. The next milestones are
October 12 contract approval and October 13 meeting with the bond agency on the

water revenue debt. Our anticipation is that the project would begin work in late fall of
2021 and be completed by the end of 2023.

Describe how this project would make a significant, long-term difference in
the quality of life for Story County residents.

Clean, safe drinking water and fire protection are two of the most essential services
provided for communities in Story County. The project will provide these essential
services for Huxley residents as well as the greater Story County region. During the
challenging year that was 2020 with Covid 19 and the Derecho impact, people quickly
learned that the basics of life-food, water, shelter and safety-were truly the core
necessities and the basis of building and maintaining a life and family. The City of
Huxley seeks to not only to continue to provide essential public services through this

project, but to offer people a level of comfort that these services will be predictable and
continuous in an ongoing manner.



ARPA FUNDS APPLICATION -~ STORY COUNTY, IOWA

FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Using the attached form, attach a detailed budget of the proposed project with a
description of each budget item, including the total cost of the project and the
percentage of the total budget this proposal funds.

What percentage of your budget is for
administrative or management fees?

Are you accessing alternative funding sources? If yes, please list sources.

Yes  Sources

Water Revenue Bond
General Obligation Bond
Tax Increment Financing (TIF)
[ INo ARPA funds (City of Huxley allocation)

Is the requested funding a match for other funding? If yes, please describe.

[lYes  Describe match

No

Does your organization obtain an annual audited or reviewed
financial statement? Please provide your most recent financial
statement.

Yes

Is your organization required to file IRS Form 9907 If yes, please
provide your most recent filing.

For cities: did you apply/receive your ARPA Funds*?

Apply Receive
Yes Yes
[] No []No

*Cities must have applied for and received other ARPA Funds to be eligible to apply for funds
through Story County.



—
STATE OF IOWA
2020 16208500600000
FINANCIAL REPORT CITHORHUREEY
515 North Main
FISCAL YEAR ENDED T AT
JUNE 30, 2020 CITY OF HUXLEY, IOWA POPULATION: 3317
DUE: December 1, 2020
e
NOTE - The information supplied in this report will be shared by the Iowa State Auditor’s Office, the U.8. Census Bureau, various public interest groups, and State and federal
agencies.
ALL FUNDS
Governmental (a) | Proprietary (b) | Total Actual (¢) | Budget (d)
R and Other Fi ing Sources
Taxes Levied on Property 1371703 1,371,703 1,372,332
Less: Uncollected Property Taxes-Levy Year 0 0 [¢]
Net Current Property Taxes 1,371,703 1,371,703 1,372,332
Delinquent Property Taxes 0 0 0
TIF Revenues 2,605,569 2,605,569 2,489,537
Other City Taxes 557,051 0 557,051 555,146
Licenses and Permits 156,088 44,870 200,958 116,300
Use of Money and Property 65,344 0 65,344 117,135
Intergovernmental 918,854 0 918,854 808,960
Charges for Fees and Service 205,038 1,661,553 1,866,591 2,265,107
Special Assessments 1,112 0 1,112 1,000
Miscellaneous 576,493 60,454 636,947 3,326,590
Other Financing Sources, Including Transfers in 6,963,334 0 6,963,334 1,870,737
Total Revenues and Other Sources 13,420,586 1,766,877 15,187,463 | 12,922,844
Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
Public Safety 974,186 974,186 1,055,039
Public Works 629,644 629,644 1,237,224
Health and Social Services 11,535 11,535 15,250
Culture and Recreation 621,405 621,405 690,061
C ity and E ic Develop 839,024 839,024 1,243,709
General Government 531,923 531,923 603,687
Debt Service 2,249,280 2,249,280 2,559,483
Capital Projects 2,272,550 2,272,550 2,305,306
Total Gover 1 Activities Expenditures 8,129,547 0 8,125,547 9,709,759
Business type activities 1,578,627 1,578,627 2,974,654
Total All Expenditures 8,129,547 1,578,627 9,708,174 | 12,684,413
Other Financing Uses, Including Transfers Out 3,500,678 0 3,500,678 1,870,737
Total All Expenditures/and Other Financing Uses 11,630,225 1,578,627 13,208,852 | 14,555,150
Excess Revenues and Other Sources Over (Under) Expenditures/and Other Financing Uses 1,790,361 188,250 1,978,611 -1,632,306
Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2019 3,916,949 2,241,658 6,158,607| 5,018,973
Ending Fund Balance June 30, 2020 5,707,310 2,429,908 8,137,218 3,386,667
NOTE - These balances do not include the following, which were not bud, d and are not available for city op
E’:Tn-ﬁuﬂgeted Internal Service Funds ension Trust Funds
1vate Purpose Trust Funds IAgency Funds
Indebtedness at June 30, 2020 Amount Indebtedness at June 30, 2020 Amount
General Obligation Debt 14,196,000 | Other Long-Term Debt [}
Revenue Debt 2,022,000 | Short-Term Debt 0
TIF Revenue Debt 0
General Obligation Debt Limit 15,196,699




ARPA FUNDS APPLICATION — STORY COUNTY, IOWA

Please use the space below for any additional information.

Additional Information:

The City is now juggling multiple timing concerns-bids will expire in less than 45 days,
the process for the issuance of the water revenue bond needs to advance to have
continued favorable interest rate predictability, and the plant must get under
construction on the identified timeline to have the platn expansion up and operating by
the end of 2023. The City is grappling with these variables, as well as the potential of
having to respond to the unexpected market driven financing gap with issuing additional
debt and being at its debt limit in uncertain times.

The City of Huxley is appreciative of the Board of Supervisor's diligence in seeking
input on what the greatest needs for the $18M ARPA allocation are. We appreciate the
ability to submit an application for funding at this critical and unexpected stage of our
project and hope for a favorable review. An award for this important project will greatly
assist us responding to the unanticipated cost increase, which in itself is a result of the
Covid 19 pandemic.



ARPA FUNDS APPLICATION — STORY COUNTY, IOWA

Project Budget
Please provide a line item detailed budget for the project. Please specify whether your various match
items will be cash or in-kind. Please see example budget on the following page.

ARPA FUNDS MATCH
ITEM REQUEST CASH___| _IN-KIND TOTAL
Water Treatment Plant | $1,000,000 $11,386,300 $12,386,300
Water Well field |- $600.000 $600,000

TOTAL $1,000,000 $11,986,300 $12,986,300




CITY OF HUXLEY, IOWA

Water Treatment Plant Expansion and Well No. 7 Funding Review
Prepared Based on Construction Bids Received on September 9, 2021

LT N - (I VI T A )

W NN NN NN NNNDNSRBRR2RB 2 B2 B

B [

D E

PROPOSED SOURCES and USES OF FUNDS

Description / Construction

Notes / Remarks

or Project Cost Amount

Water Treatment Plant Bid $10,995,400
Potential Project Deduct.* (83,000)
well No. 7 Bid 553,914

Subtotal 11,506,314
Potential Contingency 580,000

Subtotal (Const. + Cont.) 12,086,314
Engineering/Legal/Admin. 900,000

TOTAL USES $12,986,314

Sources of Funds
Water Revenue Bonds $6,890,000
General Obligation (GO) Bonds

Subtotal - Water & GO 6,890,000
American Rescue Plan $ 600,000
American Rescue Plan $

TOTAL SOURCES $7,490,000

Current Funding Shortfall:

Prepared by Northland Public Finance

Assumes Woodruff Construction, Alternate A
Update for Generator & Glass-Lined Stor. Tank
Assumes Northway Well & Pump

Construction Only
5.04% of Construction

Construction & Contingency

Net Water Revenue Bond Proceeds
[Amount to be Determined]

[100% of City ARPA Dollars]
[Story County ARPA Dollars]

($5,496,314) | Above "Uses" Less Above "Sources”

Date Prepared: 10/7/2021
SCENARI!O: $600,000 Contribution from City's American Rescue Plan Dollars;
Unknown Potential Award from Story County American Rescue Plan Dollars

Date Printed: 10/8/2021 @ 9:47 AM
File Name: Water Plant and Well Funding Matrix_10-7-2021



Huxley / 419996-62 / Set Hrg Water Rev Imp & Rfdg LA

RESOLUTION NO.  21-082

Resolution setting the date for a public hearing on a proposal to enter into a
Water Revenue Improvement and Refunding Loan Agreement and to borrow
money thereunder in a principal amount not to exceed $7,425,000

WHEREAS, the City of Huxley (the “City”), in Story County, State of Iowa, did
heretofore establish a Municipal Waterworks Utility System (the “Utility”) in and for the City
which has continuously supplied water service in and to the City and its inhabitants since its

establishment; and

WHEREAS, the management and control of the Utility are vested in the City Council
(the “Council”) and no board of trustees exists for this purpose; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to a prior resolution of the Council (the “Series 2013B Bond
Resolution™), the City has heretofore issued its Water Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2013B,
dated April 30, 2013 (the “Series 2013B Bonds”) in the aggregate principal amount of $985,000,
a portion of which remain outstanding, maturing on June 1 in the year, and in such amount, and
bearing interest at such rate as follows:

Date Principal Interest Rate
2022 $115,000 2.00%

; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Series 2013B Bond Resolution, the City reserved the right to
call the Series 2013B Bonds maturing in the year 2022 (the “Callable Series 2013B Bonds”) for
optional eatly redemption on June 1, 2019, or on any date thereafter on terms of par and accrued

interest; and

WHEREAS, the City now proposes to enter into a loan agreement (the “Loan
Agreement”) and to borrow money thereunder in a principal amount not to exceed $7,425,000,
pursuant to the provisions of Section 384.24A of the Code of Iowa, for the purpose of paying the
costs, to that extent, of (1) planning, designing and constructing improvements and extensions to
the Utility (the “Project™); and (2) current refunding the Callable Series 2013B Bonds; and it is
necessary to fix a date of meeting of the City Council at which it is proposed to take action to
enter into the Loan Agreement and to give notice thereof as required by such law;

NOW, THEREFORE, Be It Resolved by the City Council of the City of Huxley, Iowa, as
follows:

. Section 1. This City Council shall meet on September 28, 2021, at the
Cowne) Shampevs in the City, at _Le  o’clock @ .m., at which time and place a

hearing will be held and proceedings will be instituted and action taken to enter into the Loan
Agreement.

3-
DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA



Huxley / 419996-62 / Set Hrg Water Rev Imp & Rfdg LA

Section 2. The City Clerk is hereby directed to give notice of the proposed action on
the Loan Agreement setting forth the amount and purpose thereof, the time when and place
where the said meeting will be held, by publication at least once, not less than four (4) and not
more than twenty (20) days before the date of said meeting, in a legal newspaper which has a
general circulation in the City. The notice shall be in substantially the following form:

-4-
DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, JOWA



Huxley / 419996-62 / Set Hrg Water Rev Imp & Rfdg LA

NOTICE OF PROPOSED ACTION TO INSTITUTE PROCEEDINGS TO
ENTER INTO A LOAN AGREEMENT AND TO BORROW MONEY
THEREUNDER IN A PRINCIPAL AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $7,425,000

(WATER REVENUE)

The City Council of the City of Huxley, Iowa, will meet on September 28, 2021, at the
C_o\.wxc'L\H Chasnlpevs . inthe City,at_Le o’clock § .m., for the purpose of instituting
proceedings and taking action to enter into a loan agreement (the “Loan Agreement™) and to
borrow money thereunder in a principal amount not to exceed $7,425,000, for the purpose of
paying the costs, to that extent, of (1) planning, designing and constructing improvements and
extensions to the City’s Municipal Waterworks Utility System (the “Utility”); and (2) current
refunding the City’s outstanding Water Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2013B, dated April

30, 2013.

The Loan Agreement will not constitute a general obligation of the City, nor will it be
payable in any manner by taxation, but together with any additional obligations of the City as
may be hereafter issued and outstanding from time to time ranking on a parity therewith, will be
payable solely and only from the Net Revenues of the Utility. '

At the aforementioned time and place, oral or written objections may be filed or made to
the proposal to enter into the Loan Agreement. After receiving objections, the City Council may
determine to enter into the Loan Agreement, in which case, the decision will be final unless
appealed to the District Court within fifteen (15) days thereafter.

By order of the City Council of the City of Huxley, Iowa.

Jolene Lettow
City Clerk

-5-
DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA



Huxley /419996-62 / Set Hrg Water Rev Imp & Rfdg LA

Section 3. Pursuant to Section 1.150-2 of the Income Tax Regulations (the
“Regulations”) of the Internal Revenue Service, the City declares (a) that it intends to undertake
the Project which is reasonably estimated to cost approximately $10,300,000, (b) that other than
(i) expenditures to be paid or reimbursed from sources other than the issuance of bonds, notes or
other obligations (the “Bonds”), or (ii) expenditures made not earlier than 60 days prior to the
date of this Resolution or a previous intent resolution of the City, or (iii) expenditures amounting
to the lesser of $100,000 or 5% of the proceeds of the Bonds, or (iv) expenditures constituting
preliminary expenditures as defined in Section 1.150-2(f)(2) of the Regulations, no expenditures
for the Project have heretofore been made by the City and no expenditures will be made by the
City until after the date of this Resolution or a prior intent resolution of the City, and (c) that the
City reasonably expects to reimburse the expenditures made for costs of the City out of the
proceeds of the Bonds. This declaration is a declaration of official intent adopted pursuant to

Section 1.150-2 of the Regulations.

Section 4. All resolutions or parts of resclutions in conflict herewith are hereby
repealed to the extent of such conflict.

Section 5. This resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its
adoption and approval, as provided by law.

Passed and approved this September 14, 2021. ¢ g }

Mayor

Attest:

On motion and vote, the meeting adjourned.

Mayor

.

-6-
DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA



Huxley / 419996-62 / Set Hrg Water Rev Imp & Rfdg LA

ATTESTATION CERTIFICATE
STATE OF IOWA
COUNTY OF STORY SS:
CITY OF HUXLEY

I, the undersigned, City Clerk of the City of Huxley, do hereby certify that attached
hereto is a true and correct copy of the proceedings of the City Council relating to fixing a date
for a hearing on the City Council’s proposal to take action in connection with a loan agreement,

as referred to therein.

WITNESS MY HAND this ﬂ& dayof weeX., 2021
«

EAREY, T

ity Cle

-7-
DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA



Huxley / 419996-62 / Set Hrg Water Rev Imp & Rfdg LA

ORGANIZATION AND ESTABLISHMENT CERTIFICATE

STATE OF IOWA
COUNTY OF STORY SS:
CITY OF HUXLEY

I, the undersigned City Clerk, do hereby certify that the City of Huxley is organized and
operating under the provisions of Title IX of the Code of Iowa and not under any special charter
and that the City is operating under the Mayor-Council form of government and that there is not
pending or threatened any question or litigation whatsoever touching the incorporation of the
City, the inclusion of any territory within its limits or the incumbency in office of any of the
officials hereinafter named.

And I do further certify that the following named parties are officials of the City as
indicated:

¥esdm Decdann , Mayor
W stes Sonvanso , City Administrator

T o\ere e , City Clerk/Finance Director
£ T T A\ < | City Treasurer

Sasse. ¥aa\ , Council Member/Mayor Pro Tem
_ T&.-«:Qk—‘@&&%\w , Council Member
T \emeer, \lsSoud, , Council Member

Nexe 2 eaor , Council Member

ey, KN\ , Council Member

I further certify that the City established the Municipal Waterworks Utility System (the
“Utility™) prior to January 1, 1961, and that the Utility has been in continuous operation by the
City since its establishment as aforesaid in supplying water service to the City and its inhabitants.

I further certify that the management and control of the Utility are vested in the City
Council of the City, and that no board of trustees exists which has any part of the control and

management of such Utility.
S, e
WITNESS MY HAND this kﬁ dayof —~mse\. , 2021,

Qa@%ﬁﬁw

City (
-SQ
DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS; B¥S MOINES, IOWA




Huxley / 41999662 / Set Hrg Water Rev Imp & Rfdg LA

OUTSTANDING DEBT CERTIFICATE

STATE OF IOWA
COUNTY OF STORY SS:
CITY OF HUXLEY

I, the undersigned, City Clerk of the City of Huxley, lowa (the “City”), do hereby certify
that the City has no bonds or other obligations of any kind now outstanding which are secured by
and payable from the revenues derived from the operation of the Municipal Waterworks Utility

System (the “Utility”), except as follows:

Date Type Principal Amount Maturity
Outstanding
04-30-2013 Water Revenue $115,000 06-01-2022

(Attach here a separate sheet listing any other outstanding obligations of the
City secured by and payable from the revenues of the Utility excluding the
proposed issue.)

WITNESS MY HAND this ﬁ%day of s g;ugrg 2021

tyc»«\

9.
DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA



Huxley / 419996-62 / Set Hrg Water Rev Imp & Rfdg LA

PUBLICATION CERTIFICATE

{PLEASE NOTE: Please do not date and return this certificate until you have received the
publisher’s affidavit and have verified that the notice was published on the date indicated
in the affidavit, but please return all other completed pages to us as soon as they are

available.)

STATE OF IOWA
COUNTY OF STORY SS:
CITY OF HUXLEY

I, the undersigned, City Clerk of the City of Huxley, Iowa, do hereby certify that pursuant
to the resolution of its City Council fixing a date of meeting at which it is proposed to take action
to enter into a Loan Agreement, the notice, of which the printed slip attached to the publisher’s
affidavit hereto attached is a true and complete copy, was published on the date and in the
newspaper specified in such affidavit, which newspaper has a general circulation in the City.

WITNESS MY HAND this_\ " dayof SeeY 2021,
QT Qs
1ty C tqk

\ “'_\;\.

—

(Attach here the publisher’s original affidavit with clipping of the notice, as published.)

-10-
DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA



Proof Of Publication in
THE AMES TRIBUNE

CITY OF HUXLEY - LEGALS
515 N MAIN STREET
HUXLEY, IA 50124

STATE OF WISCONSIN, BROWN COUNTY

I, s%*f ch Berdeise /), on oath depose and say
that{ am the Legal Clerk of THE AMES TRIBUNE, a daily
newspaper, published at ; Ames, Story County, lowa that the
annexed printed:

CITY OF HUXLEY - LEGALS

Water Treatment Plant Expansion

was published in said newspaper 1 time(s) in issues dated:
September 17, 2021

the last day of said publication being the
17th day of September, 2021

l /l// fi'/‘

. ii%:'cws Municipal Waterworks

L}

/ Liies // Ll

Notary Pubhc. State gf"Viisconsin, County of Brown

//1425

i
My commission expires

sworn to before me and subscribed in my presence by this the
17th day of September, 2021

———

FEE: $29.93 ﬂ :—__;_QAN_IY KO KOT;
Notary Public

State of Wtsconsm

AD #. 0001425641
ACCT: 34042 a

e

#1425641
NOTICE OF PROPOSED ACTION TO
INSTITUTE PROCEEDINGS TO
ENTER INTO A LOAN AGREEMENT
AND TO BORROW MONEY
THEREUNDER [N A PRINCIPAL
AMOUNT NOT TO
EXCEED $7,425,000
{WATER REVENVE)

The City Councll of the City of
Huxley, towa, will meet on Sep-
tember 28, 2021, in Council Cham-
bers at City Hall, at 6 o'clock p.m.,

. for the purpose of instituting pro-
. ceedings and taking action to en-

ter into a loan agreement (the
"Loan Agreement") and to borrow
money thereunder in a principal
amount not to exceed $7,425,000,
for the purpose of paying the
costs, to that extent, of (1) plan-
ning, designing and constructing
i ts and i to

Utility System (the "Utility'); and
(2) current refunding the City’s
outstanding Water Revenue
Refunding Bonds, Series 2013B,
dated April 30, 2013.

The Loan Agreement will not
constitute a general ohligation of
the City, nor will it be payable in
any manner by taxation, but to-
gether with any additional obliga-
tions of the City as may be here-
after issued and outstanding from
time to time ranking on a parity

" therewlth, will be payable solely

and only from the Net Revenues of
the Utility.

At the aforementioned time and
place, oral or written objectlons
may be filed or made to the pro-
posal to enter into the Loan
Agreement, After receiving objec-
tions, the City Councll may deter-
mine to enter into the Loan Agree-

© ment, in which case, the decision
will be final unless appealed to

the District Court within fifteen
(15) days thereafter.
By order of the City Council of

. the City of Huxley, fowa.
Submltted by:

Jolene R. Lettow, City Clerk

Published in the Ames Tribune on
September 17, 2021 (1T)

Page 1 of 1



Huxley / 419996-62 / Set Hrg Water Rev Imp & Rfdg LA

MINUTES TO SET DATE FOR HEARING
ON ENTERING INTO A WATER
REVENUE IMPROVEMENT AND
REFUNDING LOAN AGREEMENT

419996-62
Huxley, Iowa
September 14, 2021

The City Council of the City of Huxley, Jowa, met on September 14, 2021, at 6:00 p.m.,
in the Council Chambers, in the City.

The Mayor presided and the roll was called showing the following members of the City
Council present and absent:

Present‘:ﬂ Q\éi}e_v As . \Ah\\r\\r\ " Cosder ’Q Q_\'UrS
Absent: \\,\\.k.\ Xey |

Council Member EQ‘%\E’" introduced the resolution hereinafter
next set out and moved its adoption, seconded by Council Member ™Y eNessS oy ;
and after due consideration thereof by the City Council, the Mayor put the question upon the
adoption of the said resolution and the roll being called, the following named Council Members

voted:
TRaAS | \Rudn, AT R \evson

T ————

Ayes:

Nays:

Whereupon, the Mayor declared the resolution duly adopted as hereinafter set out:

-1-
DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA



Huxley / 419996-62 / Set Hrg Water Rev Imp & Rfdg LA

At the conclusion of the meeting, and upon motion and votg, t!

Mayor
Attest:
JESEW
= o * : \i\/
City Clerk e

2
DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA



}
NOR
LR PUBLIC FINANCE
* Bond 'Sizing' for City Council Review
Purpose: Review how princip
amount is determine

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

CITY OF HUXLEY, IOWA (Water Fund)
WATER REVENUE IMPROVEMENT AND REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2021A

Funding for Water Treatment Plant Expansion & Current Refunding 2013B Water Revenue Bonds
Assumes Standard & Poor's 'A+* Rating; Build America Mutual 'AA’ Bond Insurance;
Tax Exempt, Bank Qualified; *Current Interest Rates +0.25%*; Assumes $3,410,000 of General
Obligation Bond Funding; $0 from American Rescue Plan; ** Preliminary, Subject to Change **

Dated Date 11/30/2021
Delivery Date 11/30/2021
Water
Treatment  Current Refund
Plant & Ground 2013B (2022
Sources: Storage Maturity) Total
Bond Proceeds:
Par Amount 7,210,000.00 115,000.00 7,325,000.00
Premium 197,369.55 1,009.70 198,379.25
7.407,369.55 116,009.70 7,5623,379.25
Other Sources of Funds:
GO Bond Proceeds (Preliminary) 3,410,000.00 3,410,000.00
Water Fund Cash on Hand (DSRF) _91,458.82 _7,041.18 98,500.00
3,501,458.82 7.041.18 3,508,500.00
10,908,828.37 123.050.88 11,031,879.25
Water
Treatment  Current Refund
Plant & Ground 2013B (2022
Uses: Storage Maturity) Total
Project Fund Deposits:
Water Treatment Plant, Storage & Well Construc. 9,400,000.00 9,400,000.00
Engineering, Legal and Administrative $00,000.00 900,000.00
10,300,000.00 10,300,000.00
Current Refunding 2013B:
Water Revenue Bonds 115,000.00 115,000.00
Other Fund Deposits:
Debt Service Reserve Fund (Max Ann Debt Serv) 441,451.32 7,041.18 448,492.50
Delivery Date Expenses:
Cost of Issuance 44 .400.00 1,500.00 45,900.00
Underwriter's Discount 86,520.00 1,380.00 87,900.00
Bond insurance 32,645.67 418.16 33,063.83
163,565.67 3,298.16 166,863.83
Other Uses of Funds:
Rounding / Contingency 3,81138 (2,288.46) 1,622.92
123,050.88 11,031,879.25

Sep 7, 2021 3:58 pm Prepared by Northland Public Finance

10,908,828.37

{Finance 8.700 Huxley WaterHUX_WAT-21A_1) Page 1



Huxley / 419996-62 / Letting (WTP)

RESOLUTION NO. 21-083

Resolution finally approving and confirming plans, specifications, form of contract
and estimate of cost for the Water Treatment Plant Improvements Project

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Huxley, lowa, has heretofore given
preliminary approval to the plans, specifications, form of contract and estimate of cost (the
“Contract Documents™) for the proposed Water Treatment Plant Improvements Project (the
“Project™), as described in the notice of hearing on the Contract Documents for the Project; and

WHEREAS, a hearing has been held on the Contract Documents on September 14, 2021;

NOW, THEREFORE, Be It Resolved by the City Council of the City of Huxley, Iowa, as
follows:

Section 1. The Contract Documents referred to in the preamble hereof are hereby
finally approved, and the prior action of the City Council giving preliminary approval is hereby
finally confirmed, and the Project, as provided for in the Contract Documents, is necessary and

desirable.

Section 2. All resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby
repealed to the extent of such conflict. }
Passed and approved September 14, 2021. 3 E
Mayor
Attest:
City C
-3-

DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, JOWA



Huxley / 419996-62 / Letting (WTF)

The Mayor announced that bids for the construction of the Water Treatment Plant
Improvements Project had been received before 2:00 p.m., on September 9, 2021, at the City Hall,
Huxley, Iowa, and that on the same day, at the same time, at the same place, such bids had been
opened and read, and that this was the time and place set for the consideration of such bids.

Thereupon, the results of the bidding were reported, and Veenstra & Kimm, Inc. (the
“Project Engineers”) made their recommendations thereon to the City Council. The bids received
for the construction of the Water Treatment Plant Improvements Project are as follows:

Name and Address of Bidder Amount of Bid

(List here or attach a sheet listing proposals received.)

-4-
DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA



diM - 89ZSY

s

, _
| _ﬂ_

ﬁ
|

1
|
| .
| 0000 LY 200'OHR | (o O L= 'Q) N bHin..u gﬁ_
\ . ~ —
wo OOV'EEO' GOQJJJJT < OW hob ™| A AN ﬂﬁw&L
SOl R | WL | s CabEEow| % A T
. ~ 1 - R h ] - ) .“__
w057 | WPV | o NLE Yee 'y A . . N X JMJQU \7(.9£(fv |
{x) |
wWuaod | ) | () | () | DO
\ ViNOL HJ31S3Mm SNLVLS | €'ON | Z'ON | T°ON | ONOS |
| - 9 ILYNYILIY V ILVNY3LIV aig 3sva syagaia | "aav | ‘aav ..8< ais HOLOVULNOD L___
“W'd 00°C 'TZ0Z ‘6 1aquiayiag /iopsiny] :310d pid
bmoj 73XnH
SJUIWIN0I T 3UD]d JUaUIDILL 123DM :123/014
ANYWWINS aig

_—— = S ———— —

(SIVA) 0008-I57-008 « (XVA)RPBL-SEL-SIS » 0008-5ZT-SIS
0ZEI-99Z0S DMO] ‘SAUIOW Sa IS ¢ A0MAIDY UMOISI O00E

ONI ‘WWIN B YYLSNIIA




Huxley / 419996-62 / Letting (WTP)
MINUTES OF MEETING TO APPROVE
PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS, FORM

OF CONTRACT AND ESTIMATE OF
COST AND TO CONSIDER BIDS

419996-62 (L)
Huxley, Iowa
September 14, 2021

The City Council of the City of Huxley, Iowa, met at 6:00 p.m., on September 14, 2021, in
the Council Chambers, Huxley, lowa.

The Mayor presided and the roll was called showing the following members of the Council
present and absent:

Present: Easter. Peterson. Roberts, Kuhn

Absent: -

The Mayor announced that this was the time and place set for hearing on the plans and
specifications, form of contract and estimate of cost for the proposed Water Treatment Plant

Improvements Project.

Upon investigation, it was found that no persons had appeared and filed objections to the
proposed plans, specifications, form of contract and estimate of cost for the Water Treatment Plant

Improvements Project as follows:

(Insert the word “no” in the blank space above or list here the names of objectors and
the types of objections, if any are filed.)

-1-
DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA



Huxley / 419996-62 / Letting (WTP)

The City Council heard said objectors and evidence for or against the proposed Water
Treatment Plant Improvements Project; whereupon, the Mayor declared the hearing closed.

Council Member Roberts introduced the following resolution and moved its adoption,
seconded by Council Member Easter; and after due consideration thereof by the City Council, the
Mayor put the question upon the motion and the roli being called, the following named Council

Members voted:

Ayes: Roberts. Easter. Peterson. Kuhn

Nays:

Whereupon, the Mayor declared the said motion duly carried and the resolution adopted as
follows:

-
DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA



Huxley / 419996-62 / Letting (WTF)

RESOLUTION NO. 21-085

Resolution finally approving and confirming plans, specifications, form of contract
and estimate of cost for the Water System Improvements — Shallow Well No. 7

Project

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Huxley, lowa, has heretofore given
preliminary approval to the plans, specifications, form of contract and estimate of cost (the
“Contract Documents™) for the proposed Water System Improvements — Shallow Well No. 7
Project (the “Project”™), as described in the notice of hearing on the Contract Documents for the

Project; and
WHEREAS, a hearing has been held on the Contract Documents on September 14, 2021;

NOW, THEREFORE, Be It Resolved by the City Council of the City of Huxley, Iowa, as
follows:

Section 1. The Contract Documents referred to in the preamble hereof are hereby
finally approved, and the prior action of the City Council giving preliminary approval is hereby
finally confirmed, and the Project, as provided for in the Contract Documents, is necessary and
desirable.

Section 2. All resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby
repealed to the extent of such conflict. /
Passed and approved September 14, 2021. ; E
Mayor

.3-
DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA



Huxley / 419996-62 / Letting (WTF)

The Mayor announced that bids for the construction of the Water System Improvements —
Shallow Well No. 7 Project had been received before 2:00 p.m., on September 9, 2021, at the City
Hall, Huxley, Iowa, and that on the same day, at the same time, at the same place, such bids had
been opened and read, and that this was the time and place set for the consideration of such bids.

Thereupon, the results of the bidding were reported, and Veenstra & Kimm, Inc. (the
“Project Engineers™) made their recommendations thereon to the City Council. The bids received
for the construction of the Water System Improvements — Shallow Well No. 7 Project are as

follows:

Name and Address of Bidder Amount of Bid

(List here or attach a sheet listing proposals received.)

4-
DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, JOWA



VEENSTRA & KiMM, INC.

3000 Westown Parkway » West Des Mroines, lowa 50266-1320
5§15-225-8000 » 515-225-7848 (FAXD = 800-247-8000 (WATS)

BID SUMMARY

Project: Water System Improvements — Shallow Well 7
Huxley, lowa

Bid Date: Thursday, Sextember 9, 2021, 2:00 P.M.

=

R —
CONTRACTOR 8iD BIDDERS ADD. TOTALBID
BOND STATUS No. 1 (x)
) FORM ({x)

Vescid o\~ "N K (@85 A\ S5 |
VeNec ¥ | % @30,10] 3¢
C ey X 0.8 Ld, LD ee

\
[P VARG e * RS 533,51 0
AN
‘ |
45268 -1

WELL7 West Des Maines, IA » Coralville, 1A » Dubuque, 1A « Mason City, I« Sioux City, 1A
Cedar Rapids, IA « Rock Isiand, IL = Springfield, iL » Liberty, MO + Rochester, MN



PRV Y

Huxley / 41999662 / Letting (WTP)

MINUTES OF MEETING TO APPROVE
PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS, FORM
OF ' CONTRACT AND ESTIMATE OF
COST AND TO CONSIDER BIDS

419996-62 (L)
Huxley, Iowa
September 14, 2021

The City Council of the City of Huxley, lowa, met at 6:00 p.m., on September 14, 2021, in
the Council Chambers, Huxley, lowa.

The Mayor presided and the roll was called showing the following members of the Council
present and absent:

Present: Peterson, Kuhn, Easter, Roberts

Absent: Mulder

The Mayor announced that this was the time and place set for hearing on the plans and
specifications, form of contract and estimate of cost for the proposed Water System Improvements

— Shallow Well No. 7 Project.

Upon investigation, it was found that no persons had appeared and filed objections to the
proposed plans, specifications, form of contract and estimate of cost for the Water System
Improvements — Shallow Well No. 7 Project as follows:

(Insert the word “no” in the blank space above or list here the names of objectors and
the types of objections, if any are filed.)

-1-
DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA



Huxley / 419996-62 / Letting (WTP)

The City Council heard said objectors and evidence for or against the proposed Water
System Improvements — Shallow Well No. 7 Project; whereupon, the Mayor declared the hearing

closed.

Council Member Easter introduced the following resolution and moved its adoption,
seconded by Council Member Peterson; and after due consideration thereof by the City Council,
the Mayor put the question upon the motion and the roll being called, the following named Council

Members voted:

Ayes: Peterson. Kuhn, Easter. Roberts

Nays: _ .

Whereupon, the Mayor declared the said motion duly carried and the resolution adopted as
follows:

2.
DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA



ARPA FUNDS APPLICATION ~ STORY COUNTY, IOWA

Checklist

This checklist is provided as a tool to assist you in the completion of your application.
Remember, late and/ or incomplete applications will not be accepted. If you have
questions regarding your application, please contact Sandra King at (515) 382-7200 or

ARPA@storycountyiowa.gov.
(Initial each statement after reading)
Did you sign the certification page and initial all the certification statements?

if mailing your application, did you leave enough time for the post office to deliver
it? Remember, postmarks will not be accepted, and late application will be
disqualified.

| have reviewed and will abide by Chapter 2, Part 200 of the Code of Federal
Regulation (CFR) and Title 6 of the Civil Rights Act of 1964.

| understand that interim reports on a quarterly basis to Story County will be
required. In addition, a project wrap-up report is required upon completion of
project.



ARPA FUNDS APPLICATION — STORY COUNTY, IOWA

Certification

By signing this application, | understand and affirm that: (initial each statement
after reading)

If awarded, requested funds will be used only for purposes described in this
application. | understand the use of funds are subject to audit by the State
Auditor.

If awarded, my organization intends to enter into a contract as required by Story
County, lowa, provide liability insurance as may be required for the duration of
the contract naming Story County as an additional insured and in an amount
determined by the County. In addition, my organization will provide proof of or
obtain any business license, if required.

| have reviewed, and if awarded funds, will abide by all federal, 'state, and local
procurement policies.

Grants awards will be determined by Story County in its sole discretion.
Applications may be awarded for the full or a partial amount of the grant
requested, or declined.

| certify that | have the legal authority of the organization represented in this
application to submit this request for funding on its behalf, and | further certify
that the information submitted in this application is true and correct to the best of
my knowledge. | understand that Story County will rely on the accuracy of the
submittals and certifications made in conjunction with this application. Any
misrepresentation of inaccurate information may result in a repayment of funds.

Kevin Deaton Mayor
Print Name ] Title

éignature 4 Date



EXHIBIT C

Story County, lowa P~ Project and Program
American NN Proposals
R P Act External Community
escue rlan Ac Organizations
PERFORMANCE MEASURES
Project ID: Name of Project:
18 Water Treatment Plant Expansion and Well Field
Organization Name:
City of Huxley

Performance Measures:
e On quarterly basis report on current project timeline and benchmarks

¢ Inthe past quarter, please report if the project has experienced delays, and
describe the nature of the delay, how far delayed, and any changes to completion
date?

® Number of new water customers

For Office Use Only

Date Distributed:  July 19, 2022 Via Email



RESOLUTION NO. 22-084

RESOLUTION APPROVING PAYMENT APPLICATION NO. 11 FOR THE
WATER TREATMENT PLANT IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT

WHEREAS, on October 12, 2021 by Resolution No. 21-085, City Council approved the notice to
proceed, contract, and bond with a general contractor and authorized Mayor to execute the contract
with Woodruff Construction for the Water Treatment Plant Improvements project and;

WHEREAS, Veenstra & Kimm, Inc. has reviewed the 11th payment application in the amount of
$177,257.65 and recommends payment.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Huxley, lowa, as follows:

Payment No. 111 in the amount of $177,257.6559 is hereby approved.

Roll Call Aye Nay Absent

Rory Echer
David Kuhn
Nikolas Pilcher
Tracey Roberts
Kevin Thompson

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 11th day of October 2022.

APPROVAL BY MAYOR

I hereby approve the foregoing Resolution No. 22-084 by affixing below my official signature as
Mayor of the City of Huxley, lowa, this 11th day of October 2022.

Kevin Deaton, Mayor
ATTEST:

Jolene R. Lettow, City Clerk



VEENSTRA & KIMM, INC.

3000 Westown Parkway  West Des Moines, lowa 50266-1320
515-255-8000* 515-225-7848(FAX)  800-241-8000(WATS)

PAY ESTIMATE NO. 11

Date: October 4, 2022

[Project Title Water Treatment Plant Improvements Contractor Woodruff Construction
1920 Philadalephia St. #102
Huxley, lowa Ames, lowa 50010
Orig. Contract
lAmount & Date $10,995,400.00 October 12, 2021 Pay Period o 1, 2022 througl ber 30, 2022
BID ITEMS
Estimated Quantity Value
Description Unit| Quantity Unit Price Extended Price] Completed Completed
01000 [Bonds & Insurance LS 000K $ 303,585.00 | $ 303,585.00 100% $303,585.00
01000 |General Conditions LS Y000 $ 661,000.00 | $ 661,000.00 55% $363,550.00|
02050 |Demolition & Modifications LS X0 $ 74,228.00 | $§  74,228.00 $0.00]
02200 |Earthwork, Excavation & Backfill LS X000 $  328,700.00 | $ 328,700.00 73% $239,816.00|
02520 |Pavement & Sidewalks LS YO0 $ 84,400.00 [ $  84,400.00 $0.00||
02610 |Buried Piping & Site Utilities LS YO0 $ 679,470.00 | $ 679.470.00 98% $662,483.25|
02830 |Chain Link Fencing, Gates LS 00X $ 35,500.00 | $  35,500.00 $0.00||
03200 |Concrete Reinforcement - Material LS XXXX $ 109,067.00 | $§ 109,067.00 100% $109,067.00|
03300 | Detention Tank Concrete LS XXX $ 197,800.00 | § 197,800.00 100% $197,800.00(
03300 |Building Concrete Foundations LS X0 $ 137,600.00 | $ 137,600.00 100% $137,600.00]
03300 |Building Concrete Sog LS YOOX $ 89,300.00 | §  89,300.00 100% $89,300.00|
03300 |Ground Storage Tank Concrete LS| xoxx [5 75,200.00 | $§  75,200.00 61% $46,200.00/
03300 |Concrete Equipment & Housekeeping Pads LS 00X $ 68,600.00 | $ 68,600.00 88% $60,368.00|
03421 |Precast Concrete LS XOKX $  145,800.00 | $ 145,800.00 100% $145,800.00]
04200 |Masonry LS Y0000 $  334,900.00 | $§ 334,900.00 95% $318,155.00||
05120 |Structural Steel & Metal Fabrications LS 3000 $ 182,500.00 | $ 182,500.00 75% $136,875.00|
06100 [Rough Carpentry LS 200X 3 7,200.00 | $ 7,200.00 79% $5,700.00
06250 |Cabinets, Countertops & Furniture LS XXX $ 25,000.00 | $  25,000.00 $0.00
07110 [Damproofing LS 000K $ 8,050.00 | § 8,050.00 100% $8,050.00
07410 [SS Metal Roof & Guiters LS 300X $  230,000.00 | $§ 230,000.00 $0.00|
07900 |Joint Sealers LS 000K $ 8,500.00 | $ 8,500.00 $0.00||
07540 |PVC Membrane Roofing & Metal Coping LS X0 $ 31,400.00 | $§  31,400.00 $0.00
08110 |Steel Doors, Frames & Hardward LS 000X $ 31,850.00 | $  31,850.00 $0.00
08120 |Aluminum Doors, Frames & Glazing LS 00K 3 14,300.00 | §  14,300.00 $0.00
08306 |Access Hatches LS 00K $ 8,700.00 | $ 8,700.00 100% $8,700.00
08330 |Coiling Overhead Door LS XXXX $ 14,300.00 [ $§  14,300.00 $0.00
09510 [Acoustical Ceilings LS XXXX $ 5,600.00 | $ 5,600.00 $0.00
09650 |Resilient Tile Flooring LS XXXX $ 8,900.00 | $ 8,900.00 $0.00
09702 | Decorative Quartz Epoxy Flooring LS XXX $ 4,700.00 | $ 4,700.00 $0.00
09900 |Painting & Coatings LS JOXX $  100,600.00 | $ 100,600.00 $0.00
10400 |Identifying Devices LS JOXX $ 7,500.00 | $ 7.500.00 $0.00
10522 |Fire Extinguishers LS 200K $ 1,300.00 | $ 1,300.00 $0.00]
11200 [Aerator LS 00K $ 69,500.00 | $  69,500.00 $0.00
11224 |Chemical Feed & Gas Disinfection Equipment | LS 200K $ 313,250.00 | $ 313,250.00 $0.00|
11320 |Membrane Softening System LS XXXX $ 1,980,000.00 | $ 1,980,000.00 $0.00]
11321 |Horizontal Pressure Filters LS X000¢ $ 941,700.00 | $ 941,700.00 77% $727,300.00
11405 |Pumps LS XO00K $ 167,600.00 | $ 167,600.00 $0.00
12490 |Window Roller Shades LS XO0( $ 1,400.00 | $ 1,400.00 $0.00|
13200 |Ground Storage Tank LS XXX $  728,000.00 | $ 728,000.00 $0.00|
13570 |Inside Process Piping & Valves LS| xox | $  861,500.00 | $ 861,500.00 10% $82,954.00|
14310 |Hoisting Equipment LS X0 $ 2,400.00 | $ 2,400.00 $0.00]|
15400 |Plumbing LS Y0000 $  128,500.00 | $ 128,500.00 57% $72,722.55||
15600 |Heating, Ventilation & Air Conditioning LS 000¢ $  163,200.00 | $ 163,200.00 $0.00|
16000 |Electrical Distribution & Lighting LS XK $ 812,800.00 | $ 812,800.00 10% $85,172.00|
16480 |Low Voltage Motor Control Centers LS X000 $  145,000.00 | $ 145,000.00 $0.00]|
16620 |Standby Generator System LS XXXK $  250,000.00 | $ 250,000.00 $0.00|
17100 |Process Control & Instrumentation Systems LS XX $  415000.00 | § 415,000.00 $0.00|

VK Job No. 45268



Materials Stored Summary

Number | Unit Price

of Units Extended Cost

lICirculating Fan CF-1 Stored Off Site LS $8,800.00 $8,800.00
Split Systems and EUH Stored Off Site LS $30,800.00 $30,800.00|
(1) 6" Pressure Relief Valve Stored On Site LS $5,688.00 $5,688.00
l[Gas Unit Heaters Stored Off Site LS $9,126.00 $9,126.00|
|[Desalitech Payment Schedule - 10% at Purchase Order LS $189,595.00 $189,595.00|
A/C Unit Stored Off Site LS $13,860.00 $13,860.00]|
Additional Valves Stored On Site LS $32,049.00 $32,049.00||
(5) 3" Plug Valves LS $1,345.00 $1,345.00|
|[Desalitech Payment Schedule - 50% at Submittal Approval LS $947,975.00 $947,975.00|
[[PVC Membrane Materials Stored Off Site LS $14,589.00 $14,589.00|
Standing Seam Materials Sotred Off Site LS $24,000.00 $24,000.00|f
Aerator LS $55,030.00 $55,030.00|
IFlanged Fittings LS $57,084.22 $57,084.22|
[Valves 13 & 16 LS $17,774.00 $17,774.00|
l[Check Valves 17A & 17B LS $5,192.00 $5,192.00|
Verticle Turbine Pump LS $30,425.00 $30,425.00|
Aluminum Frames & Windows LS $11,500.00 $11,500.00|
I[Doors, Frames, Hardware Stored Off Site LS $12,990.00 $12,990.00|
|[Doors, Frames, Hardware Stored On Site LS $4,223.00 $4,223.00|

[Doors, Frames, Hardware Stored Off Site LS $8,637.00 $8,637.00

Steel and Misc. Metals Stored On Site LS $18,379.53 $18,379.53

TOTAL MATERIALS STORED|  $1,499,061.75

VK Job No. 45268



SUMMARY
Contract Price Value Completed
Originat Contract Price $10,995.400.00 $3,801,197.80
Approved Change Order (list each) -y
No.2
No. 3
No. 4
Revised Contract Price $10,995.400.00 $3,801,197.80
Materials Stored $1,499,061.75
Value of Completsd Work and Materials Stored $5,300,258.55
Less Retained Percentage (5% 5265.01@
Net A { Due This Esti $5,036,246.57
Less Estimate(s) Previously Approved No. 1 $310,803.25
No. 2 $219,410.20
No.3 $67 944.00
No. 4 $180,555.10 ]
No.§ §281,798.50
No. 6 $409,888.13
No. 7 $1.463,776.27 [
No. 8 $398,536.40
No. 9 $367,147.48
No. 10} $1,149,051.59
Total Previous!y Aoproved $4,857,988.92
Percent Complete | 35% | Amount Due This Estimate $177,257.65)
The amount $177,257.65 is ded for app | for pay 1 in o with the terms of the Contract.
Prepared By: By:
ruff Construction ‘sansira & Kimm. B City of Huxloy
v O
- posewme LT rwecre Ko wha Dagl-
19-4- 2022 (3/S 2931 /n{/;'/zz

VK Job No, 45268



RESOLUTION NO. 22-085

RESOLUTION APPROVING PAYMENT APPLICATION NO. 1 FOR THE
WATER SYSTEMS IMPROVEMENT, SHALLOW WELL NO. 7 PROJECT

WHEREAS, on October 12, 2021 by Resolution No. 21-085, City Council approved the notice to
proceed, contract, and bond with a general contractor and authorized Mayor to execute the contract
with Northway Well & Pump Company for the Water Systems Improvement, Shallow Well No. 7 project
and;

WHEREAS, Veenstra & Kimm, Inc. has reviewed the 1st payment application in the amount of
$133,004.75 and recommends payment.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Huxley, lowa, as follows:

Payment No. 111 in the amount of $133,004.75 is hereby approved.

Roll Call Aye Nay Absent

Rory Echer
David Kuhn
Nikolas Pilcher
Tracey Roberts
Kevin Thompson

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 11th day of October 2022.

APPROVAL BY MAYOR

| hereby approve the foregoing Resolution No. 22-085 by affixing below my official signature as
Mayor of the City of Huxley, lowa, this 11th day of October 2022.

Kevin Deaton, Mayor
ATTEST:

Jolene R. Lettow, City Clerk



VEENSTRA & KIMM, INC.

3000 Wasiown Parkway West Des Moines, lowa 50266-1320
515-255-8000 * §15-225-7848(FAX) B00-241-B00NWATYS)

Date: October 5, 2022

PAY ESTIMATE NO. 1

Project Title Water System Improvements, Shallow Well No. 7 Contractor y Well & Pump pany
100 N 8th Street
Huxtey, lowa [Waukee, IA 50263
(Orig. Contract
Amount & Date $593.914.00 October 12, 2021 Pay Period Septsmier 1, 2022 through Ssptember 30, 2022
BID ITEMS
Estimated Quantity Value
Descripti Unit| Quantity Unit Prics | Extended Price| Completed Completed
1 |Mobilization LS 100% 75,500.00 75,500.00 50% $37.750.00
2__|Drili Hole - 38" Di LF 90 400.00 36.000.00 74 $29,600.00
3__|Casing Pipe - 16" Diameter LF 75 125.00 9.375.00 47 $5,875.00
4 |Well Screen - 16" Diameter LF 30 305.00 9.150.00 30 $9,150.00
Gravel Pack L 0% 9,688.00 9,688.00 100% $9,688.00
& _|Cement Grout LS 0% 5,250.00 5.260.00 100% $5,250.00
7 __|Pump Test Set Up LS 00% 4.000.00 4,000.00 100% $4,000.00
8 |Well Development LS 100% 2,500.00 2,500.00 100% $2,500.00)
9 |Test Pumping HR 24 275.00 ,600.00 24 $6.600.(
10 |Well Pump LS 100% 40,000.00 40,000.00 0% _$0.
11 |Pitless Ad T LS 100% 29,592.00 29,592.00 100% $29,562
12 |Discharge Column Pipe - 8~ Diameter LF 45 88.0 3,870.00 4]
13 |Shework L. 100% 38,115.00 38,115.00 0%
14_|Meter Pi L 100% 25,200.00 25,200.00 0%
15 |Raw Water Main - 12" Diameter LF 320 105.00 33,920.00 0
16 _|Hydrant A bly EA 1 7,140.00 7,140.00 0
17 |Gale Valve - 8" EA 1 2,100.00 2,100.00 [4]
18 _|Connection fo Existing System L 1 7, 875.00 7 B75.00 0
18 |Electrical L 233,189.0( 233,180.00 0%
20 _|Construction Staki LS 100% 2.500.0( > 500.00 0%
21 _|Granular Surfacing O 325 38.00 12,350.00 0
Materials Stored Summary
Number | Unit Price
of Units Extended Cost
TOTAL MATERIALS STORED SO.OOI

VK Job No. 46268




SUMMARY
Contract Prics | Valus Complsted |
Ori Contract Price $583.914.00 $140.005.00
Agproved Change Order (iist each) N
No.2
[No.3
| No. 4
Revisad Contract Price $593,814.00 $140,005.00,
Materiais Storsd £0.00
Valug of Compistad Work and Materials Slored $140,005.00
Less Retained Percantage (6% | 57
Net Amount Due This Estimate 133.004.75
Less Estimate(s) Previously Appraved No. 1
No.2
Ne. 3
No. 4
| No. 5
No. 8
No. 7
No. 8
| No. @
No. 10
Tetal Previousd $0.00
wm] 24% I Amourt Dus This Estimate $133.004.75.
The amount $133.004 75 iz dad for app: for payment in ck with the terms of the Gontract.
By:
ity of Huxlay

A

4"”
e Werlts D’@"‘

/0/‘:/ z2

VK Job No. 45268




Business ltems



RESOLUTION NO. 22-086
A RESOLUTION ANNEXING CERTAIN PROPERTIES INTO THE CITY OF HUXLEY, IOWA

WHEREAS, Jan Rose Farm, Inc., an lowa corporation, has filed an application requesting that the
following described real estate be annexed to the City of Huxley, lowa:

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

THE NORTH HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 26, TOWNSHIP 82 NORTH,
RANGE 24 WEST OF THE 5TH P.M., STORY COUNTY, IOWA; EXCEPT THE WEST 25 FEET
OF SAID NORTH HALF AND EXCEPT THE NORTH 1.23 FEET OF THE EAST 303.3 FEET OF
SAID NORTH HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 26, AS SHOWN ON THE
WARRANTY DEED RECORDED IN BOOK 294 PAGE

216.

CONTAINING APPROXIMATELY 80.17 ACRES, INCLUDING 1.83 OF ROAD RIGHT-OFWAY
EASEMENT.

SUBJECT TO EASEMENTS, COVENANTS AND RESTRICTIONS OF RECORD.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City Huxley, lowa, that the above-
described real estate should be annexed and is hereby annexed to and made a part of the City of Huxley,
lowa.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Huxley, lowa, that the City Clerk be
and is hereby authorized to file a copy of the resolution, map and legal description of the territory
involved with the lowa Secretary of State, the Story County Board of Supervisors, each affected utility,
and the state department of transportation and the City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to
certify, upon the completion of such acts, the filing of the copies of the legal description, map and
resolution with the Story County Recorder, all as provided in the Code of lowa.

DATED at Huxley lowa, this 11th day of October 2022.

Kevin Deaton, Mayor

ATTEST:

Jolene R. Lettow, City Clerk



ORDINANCE NO. 527
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE CITY OF HUXLEY, IOWA, BY
REZONING PROPERTY OWNED BY 120 SOUTH, LLC FROM AGRICULTURAL (A-1) TO
PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (R-5) CLASSIFICATION.

WHEREAS, on the 26th day of September 2022, the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City
of Huxley, lowa, recommended to the City Council that the below-described property be considered for
rezoning from Agricultural District (A-1) to Planned Unit Development District (R-5); and

WHEREAS, on the 11 day of October 2022, after due notice and hearing as provided by law, the
City Council now deems it reasonable and appropriate to rezone said property.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HUXLEY, IOWA:

Section 1: That the Municipal Code of the City of Huxley, lowa, be and it is hereby
amended by rezoning from the present Agricultural District (A-1) to Planned Unit Development District
(R-5) for the following described real property:

That part of Parcel “A” of the South Half of the Northeast Quarter of Section 26, Township 82 North,
Range 24 West of the 5th P.M., Story County, lowa, as shown on the plat of survey recorded as Slide 181
Page 06 with the Story County Recorder's Office; AND that part of the North Half of the Southeast
Quarter of said Section 26, and being more particularly described as follows:

Beginning at the Northeast corner of said Parcel “A”; thence South 00 degrees 25 minutes 32 seconds
East, along the east line of said South Half of the Northeast Quarter of Section 26, a distance of 879.46
feet, to the north line of that part of said South Half of the Northeast Quarter and said North Half of the
Southeast Quarter of Section 26 as described on the Warranty Deed recorded in Book 294 Page 216;
thence North 89 degrees 22 minutes 15 seconds West, along said north line of that part of the South
Half of the Northeast Quarter and the North Half of the Southeast Quarter of Section 26 as described on
the Warranty Deed recorded in Book 294 Page 216, a distance of 304.17 feet, to the west line of that
part of said South Half of the Northeast Quarter and said North Half of the Southeast Quarter of Section
26 as described on the Warranty Deed recorded in Book 294 Page 216; thence South 00 degrees 31
minutes 48 seconds East, along said west line of that part of the South Half of the Northeast Quarter and
the North Half of the Southeast Quarter of Section 26 as described on the Warranty Deed recorded in
Book 294 Page 216, a distance of 448.37 feet, to the south line of that part of said South Half of the
Northeast Quarter and said North Half of the Southeast Quarter of Section 26 as described on the
Warranty Deed recorded in Book 294 Page 216; thence North 89 degrees 56 minutes 24 seconds East,
along said south line of that part of the South Half of the Northeast Quarter and the North Half of the
Southeast Quarter of Section 26 as described on the Warranty Deed recorded in Book 294 Page 216, a
distance of 303.30 feet, to the east line of said Southeast Quarter of Section 26; thence South 00
degrees 09 minutes 37 seconds East, along said east line of the Southeast Quarter of Section 26, a
distance of 1325.65 feet, to the south line of said North Half of the Southeast Quarter of Section 26;
thence North 89 degrees 58 minutes 23 seconds West, along said south line of the North Half of the
Southeast Quarter of Section 26, a distance of 2635.44feet, to the east line of the West 25 feet of said
Southeast Quarter of Section 26; thence North 00 degrees 13 minutes 55 seconds West, along said east
line of the West 25 feet of the Southeast Quarter of Section 26, a distance of 1322.89 feet, to the south
line of HUXLEY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION PLAT 3, an official plat, located in the City of Huxley, Story
County, lowa; thence North 89 degrees 56 minutes 24 seconds East, along said south line of HUXLEY
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION PLAT 3, a distance of 1118.48 feet, to the east line of Outlot A, said
HUXLEY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION PLAT 3; thence North 00 degrees 45 minutes 46 seconds West,
along said east line of OQutlot A, HUXLEY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION PLAT 3, a distance of 749.86

-1-



feet, to the south line of Outlot B, said HUXLEY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION PLAT 3; thence South 84
degrees 39 minutes 40 seconds East, continuing along said south line of Outlot B, a distance of 152.74
feet; thence South 80 degrees 25 minutes 46 seconds East, along said south line of Outlot B, a distance
of 156.52 feet, to the east line of said HUXLEY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION PLAT 3; thence North 00
degrees 21 minutes 27 seconds West, along said east line of HUXLEY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
PLAT 3, a distance of 614.95 feet, to the south line of HUXLEY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION PLAT 1, an
official plat, located in the City of Huxley, Story County, lowa; thence South 89 degrees 59 minutes 58
seconds East, along said south line of HUXLEY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION PLAT 1, a distance of
1205.00 feet, to said east line of the South Half of the Northeast Quarter of Section 26 and the Point of
Beginning; EXCEPT Parcel “B” of the South Half of the Northeast Quarter of Section 26, Township 82
North, Range 24 West of the 5th P.M., Story County, lowa, as shown on the plat of survey recorded as
Slide 181 Page 06 with the Story County Recorder's Office.

Containing approximately 118.64 acres, including 3.04 acres of road right-of-way easement.

Subject to easements, covenants and restrictions of record.

Section 2: All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions of this
ordinance are hereby repealed.

Section 3: This ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its passage, approval and
publication as provided by law.

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of , 2022,

Kevin Deaton, Mayor

ATTEST:

Jolene R. Lettow, City Clerk

First reading:
Second reading:
Third reading:
Publication Date:




RESOLUTION NO. 22-087
RESOLUTION APPROVING BALLARD DENTAL ASSOCIATES SITE PLAN

WHEREAS, David Bentz from Bishop Engineering has submitted site plan materials for City of Huxley
review for the Ballard Dental Associates Site Plan; and,

WHEREAS, the site plan is being submitted for the purpose of an expansion on the northwest
corner of their building with a 17’ x 80’ addition to said building with a setback variance from 10 feetto 7.5

feet.

WHEREAS, the Planning & Zoning Commission reviewed the site plan at their September 26, 2022 meeting
and recommends approval; and,

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Huxley, lowa, as follows:
Approval of the Site Plan is hereby granted as follows:

Roll Call Aye Nay Absent
Tracey Roberts
David Kuhn

Niko Pilcher - .
Rory Echer . - .
Kevin Thompson

PASSED AND APPROVED this 11th day of October 2022.

APPROVAL BY MAYOR

| hereby execute the foregoing Resolution No. 22-087 by affixing below my official signature as
Mayor of the City of Huxley, lowa, this 11th day of October 2022

Kevin Deaton, Mayor
ATTEST:

Jolene R. Lettow, City Clerk



Huxley Planning & Zoning Commission Minutes
September 26, 2022

Chairman Roger Bierbaum called the meeting to order at 6:02 P.M.

ROLL CALL: Bierbaum, Murphy, Patterson, Mosher, Frantz, Ebel, Schonhorst present. Welcome Doug Schonhorst
to the Planning and Zoning Commission!

CITY STAFF PRESENT: Amy Kaplan —Zoning Clerk, Jolene Lettow, City Clerk.
CONSULTANTS PRESENT: None.

GUESTS PRESENT: Adam Schoeppner (Nilles Associates, Inc), Chris Gardner (120 South) and David Bentz (Bishop
Engineering).

MINUTES APPROVAL: Motion by Frantz, second by Patterson to approve the minutes from the June 20, 2022
meeting. 7 Aye. 0 Nay. MCU.

PUBLIC COMMENTS: None.

PUBLIC HEARING:

120 South Voluntary Annexation- Motion by Mosher, second by Murphy to open the hearing at 6:04 PM. Adam
Schoeppner provided a brief summary of the eighty-acre area. A question was asked if Rick Sheldahl’s property
(32491 US Highway 69) would be involved in the annexation. Kaplan indicated that she spoke to the City Attorney
and at this time it was not in the City’s interest to annex said property. Motion by Patterson, second by Frantz to
close the hearing at 6:08 PM. Bierbaum, Murphy, Patterson, Mosher, Frantz, Ebel, Schonhorst voted yes. MCU.

120 South Rezoning from A-1 (agricultural district) to R-5 (planned unit development)- Motion by Murphy, second
by Patterson to open the hearing at 6:12 PM. Adam Schoeppner provided a brief summary of the commercial,
residential and senior living development plan proving the need for the R-5 zoning. Discussion was had regarding
the type of residential housing as well as the age requirements of the senior living development. Motion by Ebel,
second by Mosher to close the hearing at 6:24 PM. Bierbaum, Murphy, Patterson, Mosher, Frantz, Ebel,
Schonhorst voted yes. MCU.

BUSINESS ITEMS:

Recommendation to Council on 120 South Voluntary Annexation- Motion by Bierbaum, second by Mosher to
recommend approval of the voluntary annexation to City Council. It is noted that the Commission agrees that the
Sheldahl property at 32491 US Highway 69 should not be annexed at this time after discussion with staff who
reviewed with the City Attorney. Bierbaum, Murphy, Patterson, Mosher, Frantz, Ebel, Schonhorst voted yes.

MCU.

Recommendation to Council on 120 South Rezoning Request-Discussion was had to determine if the rezoning
request was in line with the City’s Comprehensive Plan. It was determined that it is. It was noted that each project
will have a site plan that will need to be approved. Motion by Ebel, second by Frantz to recommend approval of
rezoning the area from A-1 to R-5 to City Council. Bierbaum, Murphy, Patterson, Mosher, Frantz, Ebel,

Schonhorst voted yes. MCU.

Site Plan—Ballard Dental- David Bentz from Bishop Engineering provided a brief summary of the Ballard Dental
addition. Kaplan noted that Ballard Dental received a variance from the Zoning Board of Adjustment reducing the

setback requirement to 7.5 feet. Motion by Patterson, second by Ebel to recommend approval of the Ballard Dental
Site Plan to City Council. Bierbaum, Murphy, Patterson, Mosher, Frantz, Ebel, Schonhorst voted yes. MCU.



Appointment of Vice Chair- It was noted that the existing Vice Chair, Mike Schonhorst, has resigned from the
Commission and a new Vice Chair should be appointed. Motion by Mosher, second by Frantz to appoint Ebel as
Vice Chair of the Planning and Zoning Commission. Bierbaum, Murphy, Patterson, Mosher, Frantz, Ebel,
Schonhorst voted yes. MCU.

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS FOR PLANNING & ZONING CONSIDERATION/INPUT:
R1A discussion- Discussion will resume regarding R1A zoning once the new City Administrator is hired.

Council Action Update: Kaplan gave a re-cap of the action taken at the City Council Meetings on topics that were
discussed at Planning & Zoning.

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION COMMENTS:

Next meeting will be in the Council Chambers on October 17, 2022, if needed.

Kevin Deaton thanked the commission for all of their work and extended his deepest appreciation.
Mosher asked if the trail system will continue through 120 South. Plans indicate that it will.

Bierbaum inquired about how much involvement the Commission will have in the development of 120
South. It was indicated that each site plan will go through Planning & Zoning before heading to Council.
Mosher asked about the status of the search for a new City Administrator. Lettow indicated that the City
has hired a consultant and will be meeting with them at the September 27" Council Meeting.

ADJOURNMENT: Motion — Patterson, second- Ebel to adjourn meeting at 6:51 P.M. 7 ayes, 0 nays. MCU.

Amy Kaplan, Zoning Clerk

Roger Bierbaum, Chairman Date of Approval



VEENSTRA & KIMM INC.
3000 Westown Parkway
West Des Moines, lowa 50266

515.225.8000 // 800.241.8000
www.v-k.net

August 31, 2022

Mike Hembd

Bishop Engineering Co.
3501 104 Street
Urbandale, lowa 50322

mhembd@bishopengr.com
(E-Mail Only)

HUXLEY, IOWA

BALLARD DENTAL ASSOCIATES
408 CAMPUS DRIVE

REVISED SITE PLAN REVIEW

We have reviewed the revised site plan for Ballard Dental Associates and find it acceptable.

If you have any questions or comments, please contact us at 515-225-8000.

VEENSTRA & KIMM, INC.

:ZMW

Forrest S. Aldrich

FSA:rsb
45229-078
cc: Jeff Peterson, City of Huxley (e-mail)
Keith Vitzthum, City of Huxley (e-mail)
Mat Kahler, City of Huxley (e-mail)
Al Strumpfer, City of Huxley (e-mail)
Amy Kaplan, City of Huxley (e-mail)
Seth Sunderman, Bishop Engineering Co. (e-mail)
Godwin Agbleze, Bishop Engineering Co. (e-mail)

BUILDING RELATIONSHIPS



PN ErST SHALES 26
REGIPEDFERIEWBLAF TEN

o KPWIGRE D PTOIEST

S TR AT ERTECED OF HEWROOF.
- WTCHEST MDZOMEST

ESTELECTROA P

e ETER LY
B VR

o

LOUNGE
[=n)

"

BN SOENL

i [
o= o
et ———————— (=
{ i HALL
B MECH L\E’
P &)
—l -—
OPERATORY | OPERATORY
[xa) [xm)
' —_— —_—

PRESENTATION FLOOR PLAN
TAEWT

+
| OPERATORY | OPERATORY = OPERATORY.
[1z)

'évm
i

OPERATORY
[sral]

HARTMAN | TRAPP

ARCHITECTURE STUDIO

e sEe oS

COLOP TR¥eTON WD TEIALS.
CENAION NPT BASE AT
S CRar VRO RAEOE

corg

CPODTMIN IS PER
KN FATIERS STADATS

o NEWASART SOGLEDRLE,
CERBHD O EXST RS Qe

GTTER A PERLETER € SEWROGF,
WOIEST ADCOsEST

BN VBEE U]
DiETHS.
XSG TS

COLOR TR 4
e

' G ELEVATION
(2)ESTaypNspRAT

SR wei e

NP AT PG PO,
N A0 B ST 5 REUSED ~—

TR A PERETER OF MEWROOF, ——.__

pritit — AT AN 3RO RO
EGTAOCONEST

o ESTHIDS ROFRRE
g eR oS ————
P TRETWAODETAR S
TME MO
DS AT 0P ASCHE

BT R

FLOOR PLAN AND ELEVATIONS
September 19, 2022




PRELIMINARY- NOT FOR CONSTRUGCTION

BALLARD DENTAL ASSOCIATES

SITE PLAN

SHEET INDEX: GENERAL NOTES: UTILITY CONFLICT NOTES:
C0.1 COVER SHEET o Sl 1
€11 SITESURVEY : . :
€24 UTILITY LAYOUT & o Tk rEERE PP IATAA A
GRADING PLAN B o pEmne i WETLAND NOTE:
FeRSTECTs N HOwRTE" 1 ms
i TINSTRETEN A TMTES.
' SURVEY NOTES:
e E 3
FERFORM WORK TO CONF 2P TO THE ALLEFTED SCHEDAE. E
5 Leoaony reresson
LABORXTORY TESTY IeCTED
u
PROPERTY DESCRIPTION M
PALEL"A" LUT NNE §, EXCEPT THE SOJTH QLM FEET | GF. e
T05C AT ) MILEY STCRY L MY KONAAS BIOMA OH
AR Er AN E e a
AR T e YR RRaT I A TR R SBETS
“ reBs
EDRESSB_“M O Enamcr Dar
"r‘a‘” * L3
B Qo LI TIAE WHAT PEPAMIENT VEGETATION HAS BEISY ESTAILGHET
OWNER % THTE AL EUSRBINTS. RO WASTE 4 R DK STESFR
'L"?‘la'““&u;ﬁ“‘éﬁm
HIAE,
PREPARED FOR PAVING NOTES:
. ¥ TR AP RACIOR BN UG Awess
0% o n B e 8
T Mo oA 2
DB IR PR BN PLCED
owe_ s o e
1 X onet
Rz TIPE 1 R R L 6 PR TV STHND.
= men £ ot S
iAo e s o
gy UTILITY NOTES:
P 3
z s
3
sene, o .
[
'M'LIVER\-I\&E ey,
R A s 25 BT . nowL
TGRS S Pt o
GREEN SPACE: o
e " e
eI OnE S RN BT a .
COMECTORS. AL AR DL HAK ASTHORDFOOTRGIND A G0
NGRS [
woumswm L
RO by STk K 0 .
13 PG RLESS GRS #PRONED .2k XL
0 TS SYAL K 54T ST G ATBRAN M SOV P
"
2 HIRLE

COMTRACICR W PGS CAHDE RENRD.
5 THE MMM HTORAITLEND SHAL DESSFEET

UTIITY MAPS PROVIDED
1 LECTRR A A ALIANT
2 STORNDSANTARY KITY 7 HSLEY B TR,
2 POEROPTC AFECHI BT
4 FBER 7D AINTE FRIATE NETWRRSS/ 93 L5558
PP T POOLEY COUBANCATING /IS 50
Faarvrs T UTLITY NOTE.
w&% THECIOANOACF THEUTEITES BDICATED O THE PLYS HALE BES TAHEN FROL THE FELD SV, EXSTINSPURK
RESRDR, MG PLAG FRMCED B) GERS. SLAFACE UTILTY OCATICNS NAWE SEEN FELD LPCATED & B3P
@m@ ENSPEIFML INLESS THEFHSE KOTED tocs? LGOS
L, P DIREERG 10ES 10T e LGCATION CF A1 UTWITES S10MLT
whEa TES:

| Ilmll
it O B Lo Ay PRV TOVESP, O O L DERUTTES BVE FELD

SETMTAD G DLAESIG T 0AEN AD TENEUSUTL

PERASIN GF ISP ENDETOG !

o
R Lo e o LGRS RS S P ITED 1 Lot I

s

S

ke

g
:
H

EUEIIERIGRIZAI VAPPSR

T

o iz

ngineering

E
£
&
]
<
g
H

hop E:

18

|
X
2
i
H
i
¥
H
F

B

Establishad 1959

Civil Enginvermmg & Land Surveying

HUXLEY, IOWA

COVER SHEET

§

;i 408 CAMPUS DRIVE, SUITE A

K

ey
o

o

"220229

Co.1




UMD (BIEPU_ LNMDFROECTY 2ENEIOURED STE SRETONG

—
BALLARD DENTAL ASSOCIATES g 1|
w | &
SITE SURVEY i £ 4
H k; H
L U 'i &
Yy E
Seziey
SITE 503; H
—F Bolash s
SEEEER
1
§ H -
i 3 £
B =31 £
1 1=5 4
VIGHTY MAP @ 2 £
AL Fame L& i H
R
PROPERTY DESCRIPTION LEGEND
o n - ot
G T & Dt T o d T
THEREGE, KOG PAT 1 HIIEY STORY | Ko, P e
e ey oy e
AT R kST 16 BB AKE R PRS0 QXU
SUBLECT 110 TOGETHER WITHANY AND AL = -
EISAEITE D RETRCTOR O RECCAD —ae— ceveonwme
MEA —m— Tamaee
TR AR —te— peerorne
s —on— carn
frivier YY) © o
ety o e
s ® [oexcuss
S EMBSOWE SITEN T ARDBORECIN
ittty o rocoum
PREPARED FOR B oomeon
scomien —
MR CARTRUCTION JERWCES, LLC ®F jretrey
03 T R BT T 25 o amar
pPaate ol _ 5
PARKING STALLS o s
7 jraunans 2 g—— w
RTALE P — >
@ v
ZONING.
SO cITRED o B v
THE CTTY UF HUREY 20WPG AP N WATER BT O :
B uroRma; e T ]
o zem © Bxmeuea
@
= = ® e w m
LR RPN 20K T PLENE LAY L > % =
DLy Y AL AT 3 2 Fp— 2=
SITE CONTROL AND BENCHMARKS. ™ PoveRal rs®o
IO ERDPNGTIRSIOE . TR O
Sin1NOR AT )
BENCH 4R DATLS = Mk L, GEOD M. & UGHTMLE <
0 pEc s tox w z
o sz AR R
n 0 - EECE -
ARG I @ eomen oo
B =
s e O R a woown s =
e ——— o orwe < >
e e —— oW
Aesea 2 eewr =)
Bk S TG U O B sswE g §
B RCRTRG g T
o e
® mmoeeur
ABBREVIATIONS D TEEPHHE WHHUE o=
A R ranganden o Tencsnunns
[ by o rrawm. un
Foad e I B FROEROPTK REER T
Bl = Ron AT
B oo L A -
F FNSED FLOOR el SRS & casmvmm -
T Rowisd woR . — g
P o iownan ——
u MEMURED DSTAE N NI ®  BOULNTS
" § o Em [y~
oM !un[numw ¢ - PAOCERTY (ORPER - FOUND 30 FON PR
UTLLITY MAPS PROVIDED BY. " o o O NS R e
T ELECTIOC 5 546 WLLMAT ENERGY ! () Z95-05K G CUTCROGENSIRETE
2 STORM MG SATAR' (T OF ARLET | 15 S 25, e ECTION COAER - FUE A HOTED
3 AER OPTIC AFEH | B15 RYF46)
L PRCR o NTE e RTS8 G55 PO ——
R phaadoion it
e
UILIY NOTE NOTES GRAPHIC SCALE 4 220229
T T EUTLTES N K T LA A 5 G T FEID A ASTRS LK IO T, WS PE LTI CATAE RO 31 CORT SIS MDA ® o 5 10 e
B e S e e 2 ARHES  BRTE PEDLAL ECED IR D LR f S
Encesemictof s cReEVEE ORDIAL L ¥ O COPRIGT 202 808 ENGREERIIG. THI DOCWENT 4D  COTTAMED MAY NOT BE
) REnevaDID o, TS ST o g
T e S A 1O ETEARE TE L AT A GO A (PR S e R T T ST T S ST SALE 1 20 2 el T C1.1
e T S e e e e i s Svmars s lucost mac e b S ot 5
OV reSE DTk P ST 10, 1eCATE AU R AT i ucose mevous, ouE oee a1 208 g




rMRUCTION

DNSIOUT LG NG
PPCR).REF MOHRALOCAIKHE

PELOCALAS M JTLT, PROVEER.
2 COMTRAGT' T0VBRF URLITV CEPTHE BOLOCANONS.

T OWTART A RATER FOR ADOCN SERVED FRCMESSTHG MADRG.

LATHRALER GTY CFHIGET, 10

i

TOPSOL NOTES.
T ST ADSTOTALE HE 0P % S0 O AL DHTSRED WS

4 Ceomons
UIAPS, PECTS, GRASS WEEDS STONES LARSER UM
NATIER A TITY RARE 14 OF 5510 15.C IAGLO@AM {
PERCENT ADMARL LI PECENT SPOMCIATIER.
& CONTRACIOR BAL BE RESPCIILE FOREVGLRRG AL TOPS0R,
FECUPEENTS F WPLES AEMERAL PERMAT () ZAPE LET

NOTE WALLELEWTIONS S0 P43 45 RIS D

RN GRAOES 4T THETEP i BTIOM 3F THE WAL

gineering

3501 104th Street
Dt Moines, lows SIOR3023

Thane (L% 047 Fax E19Te0T
Covil Engineering & LandSurveying  Esteblished 1959

p Togine

anning Your

Bisho

408 CAMPUS DRIVE, SUITE A

HUXLEY, IOWA

UTILITY LAYOUT & GRADING PLAN

o

W

"320229

c21




VEENSTRA & KIMM INC.

3000 Westown Parkway
West Des Moines, towa 50266

515.225.8000 // 800.241.8000
www.v-k.net

August 16, 2022

Mike Hembd

Bishop Engineering Co.
3501 104% Street
Urbandale, lowa 50322

mhembd@bishopengr.com
(E-Mail Only)

HUXLEY, IOWA

BALLARD DENTAL ASSOCIATES
408 CAMPUS DRIVE

SITE PLAN REVIEW

We have reviewed the site plan for Ballard Dental Associates and offer the following comment:
1. Llabel contacts for inspections and utilities as follows:

Water and Sewer, Keith Vitzthum, City of Huxley, 515-290-7512
Gas and Electric, Jeremy Rassmussen, Alliant Energy, 515-268-3412
Stormwater and SWPPP, Mat Kahler, City of Huxley, 515-822-3800
Engineer's response: Added to sheet 2.1
2. Developer’s / Owner’s engineer will need to sign off on the project with a written
statement that all construction plans and as-builts were completed to the engineer’s
design, and City supplemental and SUDAS standards before a final C.0. is issued.
Engineer's response: Noted
3. Weekly SWPPP inspections are to be sent to Mat Kahler by e-mail to
streetsupt@huxleyiowa.org.

Engineer's response: Noted
4. Provide information on where the downspouts will be drained.

Engineer's response: Downspouts will splash on grade
and the locations are added to the site plan.

BUILDING RELATIONSHIPS



Mike Hembd
August 16, 2022
Page 2

5. Provide exterior building addition elevations.
Engineer's response: Building elevations to be provided prior to P&Z Meeting.
6. Provide calculations showing a minimum of 20% greenspace on the site.

Engineer's response: Green space calculation added.
If you have any questions or comments, please contact us at 515-225-8000.

VEENSTRA & KIMM, INC.

Forrest S. Aldrich

FSA:rsb
45229-078
cc: Rita Conner, City of Huxley (e-mail)
leff Peterson, City of Huxley (e-mail)
Keith Vitzthum, City of Huxley (e-mail)
Mat Kahler, City of Huxley (e-mail)
AJ Strumpfer, City of Huxley (e-mail}
Amy Kaplan, City of Huxley (e-mail)
Seth Sunderman, Bishop Engineering Co. {(e-mail)
Godwin Agbleze, Bishop Engineering Co. (e-mail)



ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT COMMUNICATION

AGENDA HEADING:
Request from Huxley Medical I1I, LLC for a setback variance of 7 foot, 5 inches for expansion
of an existing commercial building at 408 Campus Drive (M-1 Zoning District)

SUBMITTED BY:
Rita Conner, City Administrator

SYNOPSIS:

Huxley Medical III, LLC have submitted application for a variance of the setback for
construction of an expansion to an existing commercial building. The business plans to expand
the existing dental office to provide square footage for additional services at the address.

Additional information is below and attached.
CITY OF HUXLEY CODE SECTION: CHAPTER 165.30 (2)

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

e The variance request is to reduce the setback to 7.5 feet

e A photo of the existing building and its location is provided with the packet information.
The existing sidewalk and driveway will not be impacted by the building expansion

e 165.43 (K) Practical difficulties. The building is currently on the building set back
line. They are looking to expand the dental office and due to site constraints, the only
way to expand is to the north. To the south is existing parking lots and buildings that
cannot get shifted. To the east and west are existing sidewalks and drives into the

property.

RECOMMENDATION: No staff objection
e The building expansion does not impede vehicular or pedestrian access and does not
create a visual impediment to vehicle, bicycle or pedestrian traffic




HUXLEY

IRiL

Appeal to the Board of Adjustment

Date Submitted: Board Review Date:
Property Owner:_ Huxley Medical III LLC

Property Address: 408 Campus Drive Huxley. Iowa

Property Zoning:_M-1 Industrial

Legal Description: Parcel A of Plat of Survey Recorded as Instrument No. 03-
13590

Please provide a detailed explanation of work to be done and variance needed:

A 17°'x80° buildine addition that will encroach into the required north (side vard) setback.
The 1988 plat seeminglv shows a 25 feet setback. The current M-1 requirements have a
minimum side vard setback of 10 feet. Applicant requests reduction in the north (side vard)
setback to allow for the building addition. It is requested to be reduced to 7.5 feet.

The fee for variance is nonrefundable. All neighboring property owners will be notified of this
variance request plus ice will b pil/b}m local newspaper. Please include a fully

E 7/ % : 74& Date: ;‘5‘. %’b’/; ZOzp
2 — /

Appeal to Zoning Board of Adjustments
Primary: $100
Secondary: §50

Special Use Permits: S100

(office use only)

Date Hearing Advertised:

Decision of the Board:

515:597.2561 515 N. Main Avenue ww _huxleviow s ore
Huxley, IA 50124




HUXLEY

Appeal to the Board of Adjustments

Date Submitted: Board Review Date:
Property Owner: Huxley Medical 111 LLC

Property Address: 408 Campus Drive Huxley. Iowa

Property Zoning: M-1 Industrial

Legal Description: Parcel A of Plat of Survey Recorded as Instrument No. 03-
13590

Please provide a detailed explanation of work to be done and variance needed:

A 17°x80’ building addition that will encroach into the required north (side yard) setback.
The 1988 plat seemingly shows a 25 feet setback. The current M-1 requirements have a
minimum side vard setback of 10 feet. Applicant requests reduction in the north (side yard)
setback to allow for the building addition. 1t is requested to be reduced to 7.5 feet.

The fee for variance is nonrefundable. All neighboring property owners will be notified of this
variance request plus a notice will be published in a local newspaper. Please include a fully
dimensional, to scale, site plan.

Signed: Date:

Appeal to Zoning Board of Adjustments
Primary: $100
Secondary: $50

Special Use Permits: $100

(office use only)
Date Hearing Advertised:
Decision of the Board:
515.597.2561 515 N. Main Avenue uxiey .Org

Huxley, IA 50124



H. D. C. PLAT NO. 1

KOG AT D, 1 - LB CEIRIITION
5 T8 wAILU/Z O R ROMAST /4 O SECTIO D Toman 63 e
o ML Vv BEING 3 AR PRI 3 AR & T 3TV

o GO, 1008 TESEARED 1 FeLCHE

OIS AT BE SMALT CONER OF S0 OUBL /2 & G son
»

C.n1s.
uuwmum.un g FAET 70§ AT 31 T SAID AEETIA
LIt OF 5. MBI 065 THBGT SO 4141 mrnsn
12000 Ty et saum o7 A

reT;

mw e
0113 LT e 305
mumkunma BEs e o Comi s TauTe sores
@

DA DAY LINE OF THE MIRTHEAST 1/4 O SECTION 28 |5 ZSAED 70 26 MSTH
Q7DOIOT TART KON RARUSSS O WlE SESIRIFT

N O pPOOE M\‘k

— nacredE s

s G eTaw XN

H. D. C. PLAT NO. 1

FINAL PLAT

NORTH ANKESS

EERS

ONSULTING

YDER & ASSOCIATES




FOR GONS

Lol

3
a
4

2 (NGB T0\EHEY T CEPDY: AL IR

GRAPHIC SCALE
)

13

Engineerin
ngicering

ceese

3501 104th Street

CnvilEnginrenng k Land Surveying  Establishe! 1959

isho
iamsing Your:

a

LAYOUT PLAN

408 CAMPUS DRIVE, SUITE A

HUXLEY, IOWA

i i
i

?

§
%

"530229

o

c2.1




Huxley Zoning Board of Adjustment Minutes
Tuesday July 19, 2022

Chairman Paul Wilken called the Zoom meeting to order at 12:00 P.M.

ROLL CALL: Wheeler, Wilson, Wilken present. Hyman- absent.

CITY STAFF PRESENT: Amy Kaplan — Zoning Clerk, Rita Conner- City Administrator.
CONSULTANTS PRESENT: None

GUESTS PRESENT: Scott Mohr, David Bentz, Ben Antons, Tom Trapp, Dr. Robert Davis.

APPROVE AGENDA AS PRESENTED AND/OR AMENDED: Motion ~Wheeler, second —Wilson to approve agenda. 3
AYE. O NAY.

APPROVE MINUTES FROM DECEMBER 2, 2021 MEETING: Motion- Wilson, second- Wheeler to approve minutes.
3 AYE. O NAY.

BUSINESS ITEMS: Received a request for proposed variance to the north (side yard) setback requirement shown
on the 1988 plat and the current Chapter 165.30 (2), reducing the setback to 7.5 feet, in accordance with Section
165.43(K) of the Zoning Ordinance for an M-1 zoned property located at 408 Campus Dr, Huxley, lowa and legally
described as: Parcel A of Lot 1 in H.D.C. Plat No. 1, an Official Plat in Huxley, Story County, lowa.

The dental office would like to expand the northwest corner of their building to the north with a seventeen-foot
addition, that is eighty feet long.

Discussion was had by the Board. No public comments were received.
Motion by Wheeler, second-Wilson, to grant the variance. Wheeler, Wilken, Wilson voted yes. MCU.

ADJOURNMENT: Motion — Wilson, second- Wheeler to adjourn meeting at 12:18 P.M. 3 ayes, 0 nays. Motion
carried.

Amy Kaplan, Zoning Clerk

Paul Wilken, Chairman Date of Approval



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

TO: ALL CITIZENS AND ALL PARTIES IN INTEREST WHO MAY BE ENTITLED
TO NOTICE AND OPPORTUNITY TO BE HEARD ON A REQUEST FOR A
VARIANCE UNDER THE ZONING ORDINANCES FOR PROPERTY
LOCATED AT 408 CAMPUS DRIVE, HUXLEY, IOWA.

You are hereby notified that at twelve o’clock p.m. on the 19™ day of July 2022, via
Zoom, the Board of Adjustment of Huxley, Towa, will hold a public hearing on a proposed
variance to the north (side yard) setback requirement shown on the 1988 plat and the current
Chapter 165.30 (2), reducing the setback to 7.5 feet, in accordance with Section 165.43(K) of the
Zoning Ordinance for an M-1 zoned property located at 408 Campus Dr, Huxley, Iowa and
legally described as: Parcel A of Lot 1 in H.D.C. Plat No. 1, an Official Plat in Huxley, Story
County, lowa.

All persons will have the opportunity to be heard on such variance at such time and place.
Thereafter, the Board of Adjustment may act on such request for a variance without further
notice or opportunity for hearing.

Paul Wilken
Board Chairperson

Zoom Information:

Dial in: 312-626-6799
Meeting ID: 811 7078 9059
Passcode: 50124



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

TO: ALL CITIZENS AND ALL PARTIES IN INTEREST WHO MAY BE ENTITLED
TO NOTICE AND OPPORTUNITY TO BE HEARD ON A REQUEST FOR A
VARIANCE UNDER THE ZONING ORDINANCES FOR PROPERTY
LOCATED AT 408 CAMPUS DRIVE, HUXLEY, JIOWA.

You are hereby notified that at twelve o’clock p.m. on the 19% day of July 2022, via
Zoom, the Board of Adjustment of Huxley, Iowa, will hold a public hearing on a proposed
variance to the north (side yard) setback requirement shown on the 1988 plat and the current
Chapter 165.30 (2), reducing the setback to 7.5 feet, in accordance with Section 165.43(K) of the
Zoning Ordinance for an M-1 zoned property located at 408 Campus Dr, Huxley, lowa and
legally described as: Parcel A of Lot 1 in H.D.C. Plat No. 1, an Official Plat in Huxley, Story
County, Iowa.

All persons will have the opportunity to be heard on such variance at such time and place.
Thereafter, the Board of Adjustment may act on such request for a variance without further
notice or opportunity for hearing.

Paul Wilken
Board Chairperson

Zoom Information:

Dial in: 312-626-6799
Meeting ID: 811 7078 9059
Passcode: 50124



